CITY OF RANCHO SANTA MARGARITA
2020-2021 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PUBLIC SERVICE GRANT APPLICATION
APPLICATION DUE DATE - 12:00 PM JANUARY 23, 2020
Submit 1 original application to:
Mike Linares
City of Rancho Santa Margarita
22112 El Paseo Rancho Santa Margarita CA 92688
Also submit this Application Form (MS Word format) by the due date/time to:
mlinares@cityofrsm.org
Only complete applications will be considered. Use the checklist below to ensure your application package is
complete. Ensure all required text fields and applicable boxes are completed or checked. To complete the
application, click on applicable box to insert text or check mark; “Tab” from field to field. Avoid hard returns
within text box. Narrative text fields are limited in space so provide concise responses.

PLEASE DO NOT MODIFIED THE APPLICATION FORM
Organization Legal Name: Alzheimer's Orange County
Proposed Program Name: South County Adult Day Services
CDBG Amount Requested: $2,000
... Application (including Attachment A: Proposed Budget & Attachment B: Proposed CDBGFunded Personnel)
SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS AS PDF FILES COPIED TO A CD-ROM OR USB DATA STORAGE DEVISE
... Proposed Program Application or Intake Sheet
... IRS Tax Exempt Documentation
... Current Board of Directors Roster
... Most Recent 990 Tax Filing (remove password protection)
....Most Recent Financial Audit & A-133 Single Audit if applicable (remove password protection)
Please do not submit testimonials, letters of support, or program literature.

APPLICANT GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Organization Legal Name: Alzheimer's Orange County

B. Mailing Address: 2515 McCabe Way, Suite 200 Irvine, CA 92614

C. Proposed Program Name: South County Adult Day Services

D. Check the ONE category that best describes the proposed program
Youth
Senior
Disabled Adults
Low/Mod General
Homeless

Fair Housing

Housing

E. Is this application submitted by a faith-based organization?
F. Is this request for a New

or Existing

Yes

No

program?

G. Location of where service will be provided (i.e., specify if program is citywide, a street
address, a school site, etc.): 24260 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637
H. Person to contact regarding this application:
Name: Mallory Vega

Email Address: mallory.vega@alzoc.org

Telephone: 714-530-1566

Fax: 714-530-1592

I. Federal Tax ID Number: 95-3702013

DUNS Number: 186023672

J. Organization officials that will execute agreement (2 required):
Name: Jim McAleer Title: President & CEO
Name: Mallory Vega

Title: VP, Direct Care Services
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2. COMMUNITY NEED FOR PROGRAM
A. Summarize the proposed program and the nature/extent of Rancho Santa Margarita’s (RSM) need
for the program. Include information regarding the characteristics of persons to be served (e.g., age,
disability, income situation, other distinguishing characteristics), and data that supports the unmet
need for the proposed program in RSM. There are more than 4,400 individuals in the city of Rancho Santa
Margarita who are over the age of 60 (Center for Demographic Research, 2017 Orange County Progress
Report). In fact, there are more than 450,000 older adults (65 years and older) living in Orange County,
representing 14% of the County's total population. Data continues to indicate that this population will double by
2040 to more than 800,000 individuals. As this population segment continues to age, there will be an increase in
demand for health care and other support services, as well as a increased burden on family members to support
them - physically, emotionally, and financially. South County Adult Day Services (South County) provides a
solution for family members who need to work during the day, and helps increase the quality of life for their
loved one. Specifically, South County provides a secure and supportive environment for adults who need
supervision and/or medical assistance. Participants receive skilled nursing care, physical and occupational
therapies, healthy meals, personal care assistance, health education and excersize programs, medical
monitoring, medication management, therapeutic services, and case management. Most participants stay up to
six hours a day and attend an average of three days per week. South County enables seniors to live
independently for as long as possible through the provision of these medical and supportive services, as well as
the provision for respite and support for their caregivers. South County's target participants are older adults and
persons with disabilities, including individuals with Alzheimer's disease and related dementias, developmental
disabilities, or physical disabilities, which includes communicative, sensory, paralysis, strokes, arthritis,
diabetes, osteoporosis, brain injury, and chronic mental illnesses. Both working caregivers and those providing
what is often 24/7 care need the respite to refresh themselves and can benefit from South County's services. In
2019, South County served a total of 154 adults, 75% of whom were low income individuals. Four low income
Rancho Santa Margarita residents were served. The need for South County is even greater now, as Sultan Adult
Day Care closed in early January 2020, leaving its Orange County participants in need of a new adult day care
center. South County will now serve its current participants, as well as an influx of participants referred to the
center from Sultan.

B. Discuss if other organizations provide a similar service to RSM residents and how the proposed
program differs or augments these similar services? Explain why you consider this program to be
costs effective when compared to similar services provided by another agency. South County was
established more than 20 years ago by Age Well Senior Services, and has been one of the few licensed adult
day and health care facilities serving South Orange County. In 2016, Alzheimer's Orange County (AlzOC)
acquired South County. Under AlzOC management, it moved into a newly remodeled facility to better meet the
needs of the seniors and disabled adults that it serves. Since the acquisition, the number of people served each
year has grown from 120 individuals in 2016 to a projected 155 this year. As a result of this growth, South
County is very cost effective. Current costs range from $88 to $110/day, depending on whether an individual is
provided both day and health care services or just day care services. It also provides a wider range of programs
and services than other adult day and health care centers because of its ability to draw upon AlzOC's resources,
including caregiver education, caregiver support groups, and family care consultations.
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C. Provide the following information regarding the anticipated number of individuals to be served by
the proposed program from 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021:

1. How many unduplicated individuals regardless of city of residence will benefit from the
proposed activity? 155 Individuals

2. How many RSM residents will be assisted with requested CDBG funds? 3 Individuals
D. From the list below, select one HUD-required “Objective” and one HUD-required “Outcome” that
will be addressed by the proposed activity.
HUD Objectives
Create a Suitable Living Environment: Activity designed to benefit the community, families, or
individuals by addressing living environment issues.
Provide Decent Affordable Housing: Housing activity designed to meet individual family or
community housing needs.
Create Economic Opportunities: Activity such as economic development or commercial
revitalization that creates or expands job opportunities.
HUD Outcomes
Availability/Accessibility: Services, infrastructure, housing or shelter will be made
available/accessible to Low- & Moderate-Income people, including the disabled.
Affordability: The activity will provide affordability for Low- & Moderate-Income people
including creation/maintenance of affordable housing, basic infrastructure or services.
Sustainability (Promoting Livable or Viable Communities): The program/project will improve the
community or neighborhoods by making them livable or viable by providing benefits to Lowand Moderate-Income people.

E. Regarding the “Outcome” selected above, describe how success & effectiveness of proposed
services will be measured. Include definition of success/effectiveness, tools to measure program
success/effectiveness, & the % of individuals served that will meet the success/effectiveness
threshold. If outcome measurements are not in place discuss steps to be taken to implement
performance measurements. South County measures outputs, process, and impact to document success and
effectiveness. Outputs: South County will serve 155 individuals and their caregivers, of which at least 75% will
be low-income, documented through South County's enrollment processes. Three low-income Rancho Santa
Margarita residents will be served. 100% will be assessed by a multi-disciplinary team including the program
director, a Registered Nurse supervisor, a Masters Level (MSG) social worker, physical therapist, occupational
therapist, staff physician, and other medical providers. Process: An Individual Plan of Care (IPC) will be
completed for all participants, which will include nursing, social work services, physical and occupational
therapies, as well as recreational, educational, social activities and coordination with other community
resources. Impact: As an indicator of improving the livibility of communities due to the provision of services to
low-income people, at least 70% of South County's low-income participants will improve or maintain their
health and well-being as documented by the progress on their IPC. As an additional indicator of improved
livability of communities, more than 85% of South County's participants or their family members will be very
satisfied with the programs and services, measured by feedback from annual surveys
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3. ORGANIZATION CAPACITY AND EXPERIENCE
A. Summarize your organization’s experience to carry out the proposed program. Include information
regarding length of time providing service, professional qualification of staff (include license,
academic credentials, etc.), and other relevant information. South County is licensed by the California
Department of Public Health and monitored by the California Department of Aging. Established in 1997, South
County has provided services for more than 20 years. The merger with AlzOC has provided South County
access to AlzOC's program resources, including caregiver support services, caregiver education, and family care
consultations. South County's professional team is led by Ms. Mallory Vega, VP of Direct Care Services, who
has more than 40 years experience in adult day and health care services. Providing program management is Ms.
Julie Shock, Program Director, and supervising case management services is Ms. Deloris Mathews, Social
Work Supervisor, both of whom have extensive experience in programs serving seniors. Ms. Juvi De Neve,
Chief Financial Officer for AlzOC, provides budget and financial management oversight. Additional
professional staff include Nurses and Nurses Aides (RNs, LVNs, and CNAs), an Activities Supervisor, Food
Service staff, and Program Aides. Consultants include a physician; Licensed Clinical Social Workers (LCSW);
speech, physical, and occupational therapists; registered dietitian; and a pharmacist.

B. Has your agency received CDBG funding from the City of RSM in the past? Yes

No

C. Summarize your organization’s experience administering CDBG public service grant funds.
Name of City or County Providing
Prior CDBG $

Year Funds
Received

CDBG Grant
Amount

City of Mission Viejo

2019

$4,365

South County Adult Day Services

City of Lake Forest

2019

$5,000

South County Adult Day Services

City of Rancho Santa Margarita

2019

$1,600

South County Adult Day Services

Program Funded

D. Are you requesting CDBG funding for this program from any other City or the County?
Yes

No

If “Yes,” from whom and how much?
City/County

CDBG Amount Requested

Mission Viejo

$5,000

Lake Forest

$5,000
$

E. Will volunteers, donated good/services, and/or fundraising activities be used to supplement the
proposed program? Yes

No
Summarize these efforts. Volunteers: South County utilizes
approximatley 80 volunteers to assist with various programs, including social, cultural, and excersize activities.
Training is provided to all volunteers to ensure consistency and quality. Fundraising: Fundraising is coordinated
through AlzOC's development office. The sustainability of AlzOC's Adult Day Health Care (ADHC) programs,
including South County, are considered core services, and are organizational priorities. AlzOC's fund
development plan offers a diversified and balanced approach to long-term sustainability and overall program
growth, and includes foundation grants and corporate giving, fundraising events, individual contributions and
major gifts, government contracts, and fees for services (Medi-Cal reimbursements) in its ADHC programs. For
the current fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, committed funding sources for ADHC programs, inclusive of
South County, include the Archstone Foundation: $100,000 each year for three years; currently in second year
of support for general ADHC program support; the Alzheimer's Foundation of America: $5,000 for respite
scholarships; and the Orange County Community Foundation: $7,500 for South County's Muic Therapy
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programs. Additionally, fees for services (Medi-Cal reimbursements) are estimated at $1.4 million for SCADS.
Furthermore, AlzOC is the recipient of foundation support for general operations, which is allocated to ADHC
programs as may be needed. AlzOC also raises general operating support through fundraising events, which are
then allocated as needed.

F. Compliance with OMB Circular A-133 (Single Audit):
1. In any one of the past 3 years, has your agency expended more than $750,000 in federal funds
during a fiscal year?
Yes
No
2. During this year(s), did your agency prepare a Single Audit compliant with OMB Circular A-133?
Yes
No
If “Yes,” provide a copy of most recent Single Audit. If “No” explain why a
Single Audit was not prepared. Single Audit was not required.
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4. PROGRAM INFORMATION AND BUDGET
A. Complete the following budget summary for the proposed program.
1. 2020-2021 CDBG Grant Funds Requested:
2. Total 2020-2021 Program Budget:
3. Total 2020-2021 Budget for all programs offered by your agency:

$2,000
$2,293,923
$10,031,244

B. Outline how requested CDBG funds will be utilized (e.g., staff salaries, benefits; program supplies;
insurance; direct client assistance, etc.). Include information how requested funds will directly
benefit RSM residents. Ensure that Attachment A “Proposed Program Budget” is reflective of this
outline. Funds from the City of Rancho Santa Margarita CDBG will support three senior residents of the City.
Funds will be applied to the facility's cost of rent ($2,000). Rancho Santa Margarita residents who are enrolled
at South County will have access to the full range of South County programs and services, enabling them to live
more independently and delaying institutionalization at an assisted living facility or board and care. South
County participants will have their needs met throughout the day, including healthy meals, regular excersize,
therapies, and nursing supervision. Requested funds will also ensure that family members are provided respite
from their caregiver role, and can rest assured that their loved ones are enjoying an increased quality of life and
the best standard of care, as well as access to educational programs, caregiver support, and family care
consultation services.

C. Provide the following information regarding full-time, part-time, contract and volunteer staff that
will be utilized to provide the proposed service. (If CDBG funds are requested for personnel costs,
Attachment B “CDBG Funded Personnel” must be completed.)
Full-Time staff:
Contract staff:

22
7
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5. CLIENT INTAKE INFORMATION
A. HUD requires that each organization providing services to individuals with CDBG public service grant
funds document the size, race/ethnicity, and income of assisted households.
Does the proposed program application/intake form collect this information?
Yes
No
If “Yes,” how is the information documented?
1. Self-Certification:
2. Analysis of household income documents such as tax returns/pay checks:
If “No,” how will this information be collected and/or reported to the City?
Note: Income documentation is not required but requested for “presumed beneficiary” category
clients. Per HUD regulations, presumed beneficiaries include: abused children, seniors (over 62 years
of age), battered spouses, severely disabled adults, homeless persons, illiterate persons, persons with
HIV/AIDS, and migrant farm workers. Documentation of “presumed beneficiary” status is required.
B. Will the proposed program exclusively serve presumed beneficiaries?
Yes

No

If “Yes,” list the category 62+ disabled adults.
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6. CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that I am authorized to submit this application for CDBG public service grant funding
provided by the City of Rancho Santa Margarita (“City”) by the Board of Directors of Alzheimer's
Orange County (“Applicant”). If grant funds are granted, funds will be used solely to benefit low- and
moderate-income Rancho Santa Margarita residents. Applicant understands that general liability, auto
liability insurance, and workers compensation insurance are required and will be provided per terms of a
grant agreement to be executed between the City and the Applicant. Applicant understands that grant
funds are provided on a reimbursement basis and will provide appropriate documentation to
substantiate expenditures submitted for reimbursement. Grant funds will be administered pursuant to
this agreement and consistent with applicable federal regulations. If the Applicant fails to serve eligible
Rancho Santa Margarita residents during the term of the contract, or fails to substantially attain
projected accomplishments (defined as at least 75% of projected number of persons to be served),
Applicant may be required to repay all or a portion of funds already disbursed to the Applicant by the
City and/or forego receipt of additional grant funds. Applicant also certifies that it is in compliance with
all local zoning/land use regulations and possesses all required licenses and permits to operate/provide
program.

Name: Jim McAleer

Title:

President & CEO

ORIGINAL SIGNATURE ON FILE

1/22/2020

Signature

Date
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ATTACHMENT A
PROPOSED 2020-2021 PROGRAM BUDGET

BUDGET CATEGORY

CDBG $

Agency Administration Staff
Salaries & Benefits
Program Staff Salaries &
Benefits
Program Supplies
Rent/Lease

OTHER $

TOTAL $

$

$179,070.00

$179,070.00

$

$950,152.00

$950,152.00

$

$117,844.00

$117,844.00

$270,155.00

$272,155.00

$2,000.00

Communications

$

$35,880.00

$35,880.00

Utilities

$

$35,000.00

$35,000.00

Insurance

$

$12,610.00

$12,610.00

$

$211,710.00

$211,710.00

$

$135,352.00

$135,352.00

$

$66,414.00

$66,414.00

$

$277,736.00

$277,736.00

Professional Services
(Specify)
Other (Specify)
Other (Specify)
Other (Specify)
Other (Specify)

$
TOTAL

$

$2,000.00

$

$2,291,923.00

$2,293,923.00

List Source of “Other” Program Funds
AMOUNT OF OTHER
PROGRAM FUNDS

SOURCE OF OTHER PROGRAM FUNDS

ARE FUNDS ALREADY
SECURED VIA CONTRACT?

$1,642,324.00

Yes

No

Foundation Grants

$403,323.00

Yes

No

Donations

$248,276.00

Yes

No

$

Yes

No

$

Yes

No

Participant Fees

TOTAL
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ATTACHMENT B
PROPOSED CDBG FUNDED PERSONNEL
(Only list staff for which CDBG funding is requested)
Not Applicable – no CDBG funding requested for staff.

AGENCY ADMINISTRATION STAFF
POSITION TITLE

ANNUAL SALARY
$
$
$
$
$

ANNUAL BENEFITS
$
$
$
$
$

TOTAL
COMPENSATION
$
$
$
$
$

CDBG FUNDS
REQUESTED
$
$
$
$
$

% OF TIME POSITION IS
DEDICATED TO RSM CDBG
ACTIVITY

%
%
%
%
%

PROGRAM STAFF
POSITION TITLE

ANNUAL SALARY
$
$
$
$
$

ANNUAL BENEFITS
$
$
$
$
$

TOTAL
COMPENSATION
$
$
$
$
$

CDBG FUNDS
REQUESTED
$
$
$
$
$

% OF TIME POSITION IS
DEDICATED TO RSM CDBG
ACTIVITY

%
%
%
%
%

PROGRAM CONTRACT STAFF
POSITION TITLE

ANNUAL SALARY
$
$
$

12/2019

ANNUAL BENEFITS
$
$
$

10

TOTAL
COMPENSATION
$
$
$

CDBG FUNDS
REQUESTED
$
$
$

% OF TIME POSITION IS
DEDICATED TO RSM CDBG
ACTIVITY

%
%
%

Initial Screening – Psychosocial Assessment
Name:

Age:
Date of Birth:
Gender:  Female  Male  Transgender
 Other:
Referred By:

Address:
Cell:
Home Phone:

Reason for Referral:

Email:
Living Arrangements::  Lives Alone  B&C  Lives with Family  Other:
Name of Facility/Administrator:
Weapons In the Home: No Yes Total # ___ Loaded : No Yes Locked: No Yes Location:

Emergency Contact: ____________________________________ Relationship:_________________________
Address:

Cell:
Home Phone:
Work

Email:

1st Caregiver: __________________________________________ Relationship:________________________
Address:

Cell:
Home Phone:

Email:

2

nd

Work

Caregiver: _________________________________________ Relationship: _________________________

Address:

Cell:
Home Phone:

Email:

Work

Person Participant would like Involved in Care Planning:
 Email

Preferred Method of Contact:

 Phone

 In Person  Other:

Health Status
Diagnosis: (See Health Record)
Recent Hospitalizations:

Medications: (Refer to Medications Form)
Reason:
Preferred Hospital:

(I) Independent (NS) Needs Supervision (NA) Needs Assistance (D) Dependent
ADLS:

I

NS

NA

D

IADLS:

I

Ambulation

Accessing Resources

Grooming

Housework

Stairs

Hygiene

Bathing

Laundry

Dressing

Meal Preparation

Feeding

Medication Management

Transferring

Money Management

Toileting

Transportation

Continence:

Bladder:

 Continent

Assistance Devices: □ N/A

 Walker

 Incontinent

 Wheelchair

Prosthesis: □ N/A
Vision: □Good □Poor □Legally Blind

Bowel:

NS

NA

 Continent  Incontinent

 Cane



Other:

Dentures: □ N/A  Upper  Lower  Both

□ Glasses
Hearing Aids: □Left □Right
Psychosocial History
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Initial Screening – Psychosocial Assessment
Birthplace:

Years in US/CA:

Ethnicity:

Preferred Language:

Religion:

Other Languages:

Veteran:  No  Yes

Veteran Spouse:  No  Yes

Branch:

Branch:

Marital Status:  Single  Married(Yrs.) ____  Divorced (Yrs.) ____  Widowed (Yrs.) ____ Married for: (Yrs.)____
Number of Children Living:
Deceased:
Former Occupation(s):

Education:

 Grade School  High school  college  Graduate School Trade school  other:

Significant Life Events:

 No Yes

History of Substance Abuse:
Describe:

Food Allergies:

Social Involvement:
Family:
Friends:

Interests/Hobbies
Past:
Present:
Overall Assessment of Social Involvement:

 Active

 Moderate

 Minimal

 Isolated

 Withdrawn

Home Assessment: (Refer to Home Evaluation Form)

Non ADHC Support Services: (check all that apply)
 Home Health:
 Meals on Wheels:
 Lives in a Community Care Licensed Facility

Name of B&C Administrator:

 None

Hours per week:

Month:

 IHSS
 Targeted Case Management:
 MSSP
 Other Paid Caregiver(s)
 Medial Alert ID

 Safe Return

 Other ID Bracelet

Mental & Cognitive Status: (appearance, mood, affect, speech, memory, psych symptoms, behavior)

Orientation:

 Person

 Place
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 Recent Events
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Initial Screening – Psychosocial Assessment
Behavioral Status: (Check below

if problem)

 Agitated  Repetitive  Combative  Danger self/others  Sundowner  Shadows
 Explosive Reactions  Verbal Aggression  Hallucinations  Delusions  Explorer
 Other:
 Short-term memory  Long-term memory  Attention  Alertness  Judgment
Social Worker Observations/Comments:

Communication:  ESL  No English  No Limitations  Receptive  Expressive
 Difficulty communicating personal/health needs  Unable to communicate personal/health needs
Mental Health Dx:  No  Yes Describe:
Referred to County Mental Health:  Yes  No (explain)
Mental Health Professional:

Risk Factors
 Inappropriate Affect, Appearance, or Behavior (specify):
 Medication Mismanagement

 Self-Neglect (specify):

 Isolation

 Poor Judgment (specify):

 Frailty

 Dementia-related Behavior (specify):

 Falls

Number of times in past 2 months:

Financial/Legal/Spiritual Considerations:
Advanced Directive: DPOA:  No (Gave form)  Yes (Copy)

 No (Gave form)

POLST:

Health Insurance

Economic Status
Social Security:

$

/Mo

Cal Optima CIN#:

SSI:

$

/Mo

Share of Cost: $

Pension:

$

/Mo

Medicare

Other:

$

/Mo

Supplemental Insurance:

Total:

$

/Mo

Other:

Funding Sources:
Send Bill To:

 Title III

Program Recommendations:
Start Date:

 CRC
 CBAS

 Yes (Copy)

 ADHC

 TFLWV

Issue Date:

 VA

 Grant

 ADP/Social

Assessment Days:  M  T  W  TH  F
Dates:
Days of Attendance:  M  T W  TH  F

Comments:

SOCIAL WORKER:
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Board of Directors FY2020
*EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Chair – Jody Hudson
Vice Chair – Alec Abbott
Treasurer – Sandy Thomas
Secretary – Sheldon Lewin
Board Development – Jacque Dupont-Carlson

GOVERNING BOARD
*Alec Abbott (Sherry)
4 Sunset Cove
Newport Coast, CA 92657
(c) 949-887-0396
(w) 949-222-2999
(h) 949-376-5771
aabbott@squarmilner.com
Term 2 expires June 30, 2020

Sonia García-Francia, MA
Guardian Angels Homes
12182 Red Hill Ave
Santa Ana, CA 92705
(c) 714-269-7307
(w) 714-508-5709
(f) 714-508-5736
Sonia@guardianangelshomes.com
Term 2 expires June 30, 2021

Ashleigh E. Aitken, Esq.
3 MacArthur Place, Suite 800
Santa Ana, CA 92707
(c) 714-308-7129
(w) 714-434-1424
ashleigheaitken@gmail.com
Term 1 expires June 30, 2021

Erin Fukuto, CPA, MST
19200 Von Karman Ave, Suite 850
Irvine, CA 92612
(w) 949-453-0256 ext 270
(f) 310-543-3066
efukuto@rpgcpa.com
Term 1 expires June 20, 2022

Marty Burbank, JD, LLM (Seon)
213 Catalina Road
Fullerton, CA 92835
(c) 714-425-9061
(w) 800-220-4205
marty@ocelderlaw.com
Term 2 expires June 30, 2021

Judith Garfi-Partridge
222 Orange Street
Newport Beach, CA 92663
(c) 714-393-1008
judip126@gmail.com
Term 3 expires June 30, 2021

Jacqueline Dupont-Carlson, Ph.D. (Marc)
2533 Costero Magestuoso
San Clemente, CA 92673
(c) 949-533-5938
(w) 949-443-4298
jacqldupont@aol.com
Term 3 expires June 30, 2021

*Jody Hudson, CTFA (Jense)
17791 Norwood Park Place
Tustin, CA 92780
(c) 714-504-4533
(w) 714-250-8239
(h) 714-665-8320
(f) 714-481-8749
jhudson@firstam.com
Term 3 expires June 30, 2021

Michelle Egerer
5545 E. Crest de Ville
Orange, CA 92867
(c) 949-887-0879
(w) 949-885-3738
(f) 949-885-3724
megerer@silveradocare.com
Term 2 expires June 30, 2021

Updated: January 22, 2020

Board of Directors FY2020
Charlene Jessup
30962 Via Serenidad
Coto de Caza, CA 92679
(c) 949-412-1408
(w) 949-364-2440
charlene@jessupmanagement.com
Term 1 expires June 30, 2022
Dennis Kuhl
36 Vienna
Newport Beach, CA 92660
(c) 213-364-0570
Dennis.Kuhl@angels.com
Term 3 expires June 30, 2020
*Sheldon M. Lewin, LCSW, MBA (Martine)
25432 Sequoiawood Way
Lake Forest, CA 92630
(c) 773-968-1960
(w) 949-932-5596
(h) 949-861-8294
Sheldon.M.Lewin@kp.org
Term 2 expires Jun 30, 2020
Terence Offenberger, MD, MBA (Sheri Brown)
48 Willowhurst
Irvine, CA 92602
(c) 949-466-3695
toffenberger@scanhealthplan.com

Term 2 expires June 30, 2020
Ed Schrum (Juan)
25111 Natama Court
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
(c) 949-939-1550
(w) 949-777-8600
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Board of Directors of
Alzheimer’s Orange County
Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Alzheimer’s Orange County and
it subsidiaries (the “Organization”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We did not audit the financial statements of Acacia Adult Day Services (“Acacia”), an entity which the
Organization controls, which statements reflect total assets and revenues constituting 10% and 33%,
respectively, of the related consolidated totals. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us and our opinion, insofar as it related to the amounts included for Acacia, is
based solely on the report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)
Opinion
In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Organization and its subsidiaries as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.
Other Matters
Report on Supplemental Schedule
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying consolidating statement of activities is presented for the purpose of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied by other auditors in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.
Report on Summarized Comparative Information
We have previously audited the Organization’s 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated November 13, 2017.
In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2017, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it
has been derived.
Other Matter

As of July 1, 2017, the Organization took control of the operations of Acacia (the “Merger”) (See Note
1). The Merger was accounted for using the carryover method, therefore, the assets, liabilities, and net
assets of Acacia were transferred to the Organization at their existing book value on July 1, 2017 and the
merger has been reflected retrospectively to 2017. All 2017 balances reflect the consolidated activity of
both Acacia and the Organization.

HASKELL & WHITE LLP
Irvine, California
November 6, 2018

ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information as of June 30, 2017)

ASSETS
2018
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable securities, at fair value (Note 4)
Contributions receivable, current portion (Note 5)
Participant fees and other receivable
Loans receivable, current portion (Note 7)
Prepaid expenses
Deferred rental income, current portion
Total current assets
Property and equipment, net (Note 6)
Other assets
Contributions receivable, net of discount
and current portion (Note 5)
Loan receivable, net of current portion (Note 7)
Deferred rental income, net of current portion
Deposits
Total other assets
Total assets

$

466,158
4,056,998
585,930
446,540
194,047
133,034
46,235

2017
$

598,295
4,843,547
810,567
405,447
71,243
118,144
40,619

5,928,942

6,887,862

9,454,244

9,786,992

545,475
47,286
75,161
21,746

513,252
411,012
121,395
22,997

689,668

1,068,656

$ 16,072,854

$ 17,743,510

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
and independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As of June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information as of June 30, 2017)
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
2018
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Deferred rent expense and deposits
Long-term debt and capital lease,
current (Note 8, 9 & 10)

$

392,108
282,035
82,035

2017
$

630,073
322,664
103,888

121,960

97,070

878,138

1,153,695

10,451
632,270
3,955,881

660,146
3,650,881

Total long-term liabilities

4,598,602

4,311,027

Total liabilities

5,476,740

5,464,722

9,284,312
1,311,802

11,021,608
1,257,180

10,596,114

12,278,788

$ 16,072,854

$ 17,743,510

Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Capital lease (Note 10)
Long-term debt, net of current portion (Note 8 & 9)
Line of credit (Note 9)

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 8 to 13)
Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Note 12)
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
and independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Consolidated Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
2018
Temporarily
Restricted

Unrestricted

2017
Total

Total

Support and revenues
Participant fees
Direct public support & grant support
Conferences and sponsorships
Walk revenue
Special events, net of $89,992 in
expenses
Rental income
Donated services and materials
Other income
Indirect public support and other

$

2,785,531
727,112
158,004
568,851
587,484
314,157
56,105
1,721
55,053

Total support and revenues
Expenses
Program services
General and administrative
Fundraising
Total expenses
Other income
Gain on forgiveness of
payables (Note 14)
Net realized and unrealized
investment gains
Dividend income
Interest income
Total other income

$

2,785,531
1,898,599
158,004
568,851

$

2,614,335
2,193,984
256,692
595,287

587,484
314,157
59,378
1,721
55,053

442,756
302,579
78,803
17,407
73,055

-

-

(1,120,138)

6,374,156

54,622

6,428,778

6,574,898

7,375,256
637,193
468,740

-

7,375,256
637,193
468,740

7,538,112
528,527
476,206

8,481,189

-

8,481,189

8,542,845

-

-

-

187,054

241,197
91,596
36,944

-

241,197
91,596
36,944

277,463
113,811
29,905

369,737

-

369,737

608,233

Change in net assets

(1,737,296)

Net assets, beginning of year

11,021,608
$

1,171,487
3,273
-

1,120,138

Net assets released from restriction

Net assets, end of year

$

9,284,312

54,622
1,257,180
$

1,311,802

$

(1,682,674)

(1,359,714)

12,278,788

13,638,502

10,596,114

$ 12,278,788

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
and independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
Program
Services

Salaries
Benefits
Payroll taxes
Total personnel costs

$

Professional and contracted services
Occupancy, utilities, and insurance
Depreciation
Supplies
Printing and publicity newsletter
Transportation
Interest
Nutrition and meals provided
Event expenses
Conferences, conventions, and travel
Dues and subscriptions
Bank fees
Bad debt
Telephone
Postage and office expense
Scholarships and grant award

3,408,660
443,993
294,959
4,147,612

2018
General and
Administrative
Fund-raising

$

284,921
40,923
23,892
349,736

$

253,171
20,045
14,706
287,922

Total

$

2017
Total

3,946,752
504,961
333,557
4,785,270

$ 3,817,033
478,406
308,854
4,604,293

777,434
697,372
342,616
205,304
176,149
216,289
188,285
198,358
109,281
78,389
67,707
57,312
30,922
19,241
6,880

50,729
57,700
27,866
12,688
25,774
18,515
13,491
10,832
4,062
9,214
51,158
2,466
2,382
580

37,871
24,380
19,122
8,369
21,138
16,376
31,699
7,929
2,140
6,361
2,219
2,782
432

866,034
779,452
389,604
226,361
223,061
216,289
223,176
198,358
154,471
97,150
73,909
72,887
51,158
35,607
24,405
7,892

1,035,550
731,935
356,571
277,696
356,910
150,522
141,168
194,477
227,297
99,190
79,600
66,026
3,050
36,594
44,384
88,644

Total expenses before donated
services and materials

7,319,151

637,193

468,740

8,425,084

8,493,907

Donated services and materials

56,105

-

-

56,105

48,938

8,481,189

$ 8,542,845

Total functional expenses

$

7,375,256

$

637,193

$

468,740

$

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
and independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For The Years Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
2018
Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation
Realized and unrealized gain on investments
Donated use of land
Gain on forgiveness of payables
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Change in cash and cash equivalents from changes in:
Repayments on payable to National
Contributions receivable, net
Participant fee receivable
Receivable from related party
Prepaid expenses
Deferred rental income
Security deposits
Accounts payable & accrued payroll
Deferred revenue
Deferred rental expense

$

Net cash used by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Repayment from borrower
Proceeds on sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash provided by (used by) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowing on capital lease
Payments on long term debt
Advances on lines of credit
Repayments on line of credit
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents

$

(1,359,714)

389,604
(317,064)
(3,853)
-

356,571
(357,542)
3,403
(187,054)
254

192,414
(41,093)
(14,890)
40,618
1,251
(278,594)
(21,853)

(1,435,881)
427,262
5,218
(17,368)
27,082
10,922
360,000
(104,448)
156,237

(1,736,134)

(2,115,058)

240,922
1,104,614
(1,001)
(53,003)

17,745
667,188
(507,810)
(651,540)

1,291,532

(474,417)

10,451
(26,564)
328,578
-

(25,416)
3,020,881
(1,200,000)

312,465

1,795,465

(132,137)

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

(1,682,674)

2017

(794,010)

598,295

1,392,305

$

466,158

$

598,295

Cash paid during the year for interest

$

181,957

$

100,430

Cash paid during the year for income taxes

$

13,600

$

800

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
and independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
1.

Nature of the Organization
Alzheimer’s Orange County (“AOC”) was incorporated as a nonprofit organization under
the laws of the State of California on 1982 in order to provide services, education, and
advocacy for individuals, families, and the community affected by Alzheimer’s disease
and related memory disorders in Orange County. It does this by providing support group,
professional training, educational programs such as research studies, conferences, and
speaker bureaus, and other services such as a 24/7 helpline, care consultation, early
memory loss program, interfaith outreach program, and MedicAlert® + Safe Return®.
AOC originally operated as a chapter of the national office for Alzheimer’s Association
(“National”). During the year ended June 30, 2015, National introduced a plan to
consolidate all of the Alzheimer’s Association chapters into one organization. On
December 31, 2015, Alzheimer’s Association of Orange County, Inc. officially
disaffiliated from Alzheimer’s Association, terminated the Agreement (Note 12), and
amended its Articles of Incorporation, changing its name to Alzheimer’s Orange County.
On February 2, 2016, AOC formed SoCal Senior Services, LLC (“the SCADS
subsidiary”), and is its sole member. On March 18, 2016, the Subsidiary entered into an
agreement to purchase substantially all of the assets and operations of an adult day care
center located in Laguna Woods, California, effective June 1, 2016.
In March 2017, the Board approved the merger of Acacia Adult Day Services (“Acacia”)
with AOC, pending the successful transfer of the license held by Acacia. During fiscal
year 2017, the Organization paid some expenses for Acacia in order for them to remain
compliant with regulations. These amounts total $17,368 and are recorded as receivable
from related parties on the accompanying statement of financial position. As of June 30,
2017, the Acacia operating license had not been approved by the state of California
therefore the merger was not considered complete and Acacia continued to operate
separate from AOC. On July 1, 2017, Acacia’s board agreed to have AOC control the
management of Acacia. Because of this control, Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (“GAAP”) requires the entities to be consolidated.
The merger was accounted for using the carryover method, therefore, the assets,
liabilities, and net assets of Acacia were transferred to AOC at their existing book value
on July 1, 2017 and the merger has been reflected retrospectively to 2017.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
1.

Nature of the Organization (continued)
Immediately prior to the merger as of June 30, 2017, Acacia consisted of the following
balances that were added to the balances of AOC to comprise the adjusted consolidated
balance sheet as of June 30, 2017:
Cash
Prepaid expenses
Accounts receviable
Property and equipment, net
Depostits and loan fees
Due to AOC
Accrued expenses and A/P
Long term debt & LOC
Net assets

$

82,502
21,979
216,102
1,515,448
1,251
(17,368)
(384,950)
(757,216)

$

677,748

* is eliminated in consolidation

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and for the year then ended, the consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of AOC, SCADS and Acacia (together, “the
Organization”). All material intercompany transactions and balances have been
eliminated in consolidation.
The Organization’s Mission Statement is: “To provide hands-on care and support,
information, referrals, education and resources for families in Orange County and
surrounding areas who experience memory loss, Alzheimer’s, and other dementias, while
advancing critical research for a cure.”
The Organization derives support from charitable contributions, special event revenues,
and program fees. The majority of donations to the Organization are received from
Southern California individuals, companies, and other organizations. The Organization
also receives fees paid by participants of the adult day care center. Prior to December 3,
2015, the Organization shared funding with National in accordance with the shared
fundraising agreement (Note 14).

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation
The Organization’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting. Accordingly, the Organization recognizes revenues when earned, and
contributions, including unconditional promises to give, when received. Expenses are
recognized when the related obligation is incurred.
The Organization reflects net assets and revenues, gains, expenses, and losses based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the
Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as “unrestricted,”
“temporarily restricted,” and “permanently restricted,” as follows:


Unrestricted net assets - net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and are available to support general operations.



Temporarily restricted net assets - net assets that are subject to donor-imposed
restrictions that require the passage of time, or the occurrence of a specific event.
Temporarily restricted contributions that are received and whose restrictions are
satisfied in the same year as related funds are expended are reported as
unrestricted contributions.



Permanently restricted net assets - net assets that are subject to donor-imposed
restrictions that the principal be maintained in perpetuity and invested for the
purposes of producing present and future income for unrestricted use by the
Organization. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization did not have any
permanently restricted net assets.

Advertising
The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred. Total advertising expenses were
$150,639 and $328,581 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively and are
included in printing and publications and events as well as walk event expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statement of functional expenses, during the years then
ended.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers cash equivalents to be highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less when acquired.
See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Marketable Securities
Marketable securities are stated at fair value (Note 4). Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are included in the other income in the consolidated statements of activities and
changes in net assets. Cost is defined as purchase price if purchased or fair market value
on the day of donation if donated.
Support Revenues and Contributions Receivable
The Organization recognizes contributions when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the
donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the
fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor - restricted
contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.
Participant Fee Revenues and Receivables
Participant fees are recognized when services are performed. Participant fees receivables
are primarily amounts due from fees billed to participants of the adult day care center and
are presented net of allowance for doubtful accounts.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The allowance for doubtful accounts is an estimate based on prior years’ experience, and
management’s analysis of specific promises made, age of receivables and the likelihood
of collection. Collection efforts are pursued on all valid receivables until appeals are
exhausted or the accounts are deemed uncollectible, at which time the account is written
off. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, management considered contributions receivable and
participant fee receivables to be fully collectible.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are carried at cost and depreciation is provided on the straightline method over an estimated useful life of the assets. Contributed property and
equipment are recorded at the estimated fair value at the time of the contribution.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets as follows:
Furniture and fixtures
Computer equipment and software
Vehicles
Leasehold improvements
Building

3-7 years
3-5 years
5 years
5 - 10 years
31 - 39.5 years

Additions and improvements that increase the capacity or lengthen the useful lives of the
assets are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance which do not materially add value to the
property or extend the useful life are expensed as incurred.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
GAAP require impairment losses to be recognized for long-lived assets used in operations
when indicators of impairment are present and the undiscounted future cash flows are not
sufficient to recover the assets’ carrying amount. For the years ended June 30, 2018, there
were no events or changes in circumstances indicating that the carrying amount of
property and equipment may not be recoverable.
Income Taxes
The Organization has qualified for tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the
United States Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. The Organization’s tax filings are subject to
examination by federal and state taxing authorities for three and four years, respectively,
after they are filed. GAAP requires management to evaluate tax positions taken by the
Organization and recognize a tax liability if the Organization has taken an uncertain
position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by the IRS.
The Organization had no uncertain tax positions that were not considered more-likelythan-not of being sustained by applicable tax authorities as of June 30, 2018.
See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates
The Organization prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with
GAAP, which require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Donated Services and Materials
Donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets, or require specialized skills,
which would typically need to be purchased, are recorded at their estimated fair values in
the period received. A substantial number of volunteers have donated significant amounts
of time in the operation of the Organization’s various programs. These donated services
do not meet the recognition criteria under GAAP and, accordingly, have not been
reflected in the accompanying financial statements.
Various individuals and businesses made in-kind contributions to the Organization. The
value of these goods and services, as estimated by the donors, consists of $59,378 and
$78,803 during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. This amount
consists of art framing services and equipment rental services and has been included as
revenue and expense as costs of program services, general and administrative, and
fundraising in the consolidated statements of activities.
Deferred Rental Income
Rental income, including free rent, scheduled rent increases, and tenant improvements
allowances, is recorded on a straight-line basis over the terms of the leases (Note 13). The
net excess of cash received during the year over rental income is recorded as a reduction
in deferred rental income in the accompanying consolidated statement of financial
position.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of functional expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and general and administrative
based on management’s estimates.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In August 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-14 that
simplifies and improves how a non-profit (“NFP”) organization classifies its net assets, as
well as the information it presents in financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. ASU 2016-14 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2017. This standard first becomes effective for the
Organization for its fiscal year 2019. Management is currently evaluating the impact
ASU 2016-14 will have on the financial statements and related disclosures.
In August of 2018 the FASB issued ASU 2018-08 which clarifies and improves the scope
and the accounting guidance for contributions received and made for NFP organizations.
ASU 2018-08 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. Early
adoption is permitted for financial statements that have not been previously issued.
Management is currently evaluating the impact ASU 2018-08 will have on the
consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.
In August of 2018 the FASB issued ASU 2018-13 which modifies the disclosure
requirements on fair value measurements. ASU 2018-13 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2019. Early adoption is permitted for financial statements
that have not been previously issued. Management is currently evaluating the impact
ASU 2018-13 will have on the consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.
Reclassifications
Prior year amounts were reclassified to reflect comparatively with the current year
presentation.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
3.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Organization deposits its funds in financial institutions that are considered by
management to be of high-credit quality. At times, balances in cash accounts may exceed
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limit of $250,000. Management
believes the cash balances are not exposed to any significant credit risk based on the high
credit quality of the financial institutions.
At June 30, 2018 and 2017, amounts due from two donors represented approximately
56% and 51%, respectively, of contributions receivable, however, total contributions
from these two donors did not represent more than 10% of support and revenues on the
accompanying statements of activities.

4.

Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is defined as the price that the Organization would receive to sell an asset in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Inputs to the
valuation of an asset or liability may be observable or unobservable and refer broadly to
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset. Observable inputs
reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset based on
market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable
inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset developed based on the best information
available under the circumstances. The Organization’s investments are assigned a level
based upon the observability of the inputs which are significant to the overall valuation.
The three-tier hierarchy of inputs is summarized below.
Level 1:

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2:

Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3:

Inputs are unobservable and reflect assumptions made by the reporting
entity.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
4.

Fair Value Measurements (continued)
The Organization’s investments are all valued using level 1 inputs. The investments
consist of the following as of June 30:

2018
Common stock
International stock
Other / alternative
Taxable fixed income

2017

$

1,949,155
210,203
66,488
1,831,152

$ 2,382,413
259,108
80,935
2,121,091

$

4,056,998

$ 4,843,547

Investment income is summarized as follows for the year ended June 30:

2018
Interest and dividend
Realized and unrealized gains
losses on investments

$

Total investment income

$

128,540

2017
$

241,196
369,736

143,716
277,463

$

421,179

The fair value of donated services and materials of $59,378 and $78,803 for the year
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 is estimated using third-party quotations and is categorized
as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.
5.

Contributions Receivable
Unconditional promises to give due in more than one year are recorded at net present
value.

2018
267,385
864,020

Time restricted contributions receivable
Purpose restricted contributions receivable

$

Total contributions receivable

$ 1,131,405

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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2017
$

363,750
960,069

$ 1,323,819

ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
5.

Contributions Receivable (continued)

Amount due in:
Less than one year
One to five years
Discount on contribution receivable

$

585,930
647,325
(101,850)

$

$ 1,131,405

Total contributions receivable, net

810,567
580,350
(67,098)

$ 1,323,819

The long-term portion of the contributions receivable were discounted at a rate that is
equal to the rate that the Organization is paying for their debt; 5% and 4% during the
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The unamortized discount on the
contributions receivable was $101,850 and $67,098 at June 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively.
From time to time, individuals name the Organization as a beneficiary in their wills or
trusts. Some individuals notify the Organization during their lifetimes. Since the wills and
trusts can be modified, and since realization by the Organization is contingent upon future
events, the amounts are not recorded by the Organization until cash is received.
6.

Property and Equipment, net
Property and equipment consists of the following as of June 30:
2018
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment
Computer equipment
Vehicles
Land
Leasehold improvements
Building
Donated land
Construction in progress

$

407,410
715,613
22,599
2,647,908
607,841
7,884,679
160,244
1,850

2017
$

12,448,144
(2,993,900)

Less accumulated depreciation
$

9,454,244

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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641,723
458,712
22,599
2,622,000
607,841
7,884,679
163,651
12,401,205
(2,614,213)

$

9,786,992

ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
6.

Property and Equipment, net (continued)
Depreciation expense was $389,604 and $356,571 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and
2017, respectively.

7.

Loans Receivables
Loan Receivable from Non-profit
On December 8, 2015, the Organization entered into a loan and security agreement with
another non-profit organization (the Borrower) under which the Organization made a loan
in the amount of $500,000, secured by substantially all the assets of the Borrower,
bearing interest at 6% per annum. Interest only payments of $2,500 were due each month
through September 2016, and principal and interest payments of $15,211 are due through
June 2019. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $168,283 and
$383,605, respectively.
Irvine Clinical Research
On April 29, 2016, the Organization entered into an amendment to the standard multitenant office lease with a tenant that allowed the tenant to borrow from the Organization,
$128,000, at an interest rate of 6%, for tenant improvements.
This loan is to be repaid in equal monthly installments of principal and interest of $2,133
through the end of the lease in May 2021. As of June 30, 2018, the future minimum
repayments from this loan are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,
2019
2020
2021

Amount
$

25,764
27,353
19,933

$

73,050

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
8.

Long-Term Debt
The Organization obtained $900,000 in financing during fiscal 2009 repayable under
terms of a long-term note payable which matures on March 20, 2024. The note, which is
secured by the Organization’s assets, was refinanced on July 20, 2014 in the amount of
$760,317. The note is payable in monthly installments of $4,925 including principal and
interest until March 2024 and interest accrues at a fixed rate of 4.75%. The balance of the
note at June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $660,654 and $687,216, respectively. As of June 30,
2018 the future minimum repayments from this loan are as follows:
Year Ending
June 30,
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

Amount
$
28,384
29,762
30,647
32,159
33,745
505,957
$

9.

660,654

Line of Credit
AOC
On January 13, 2016, the AOC entered into a Business Loan Agreement (the “Loan”)
with a bank for a $4,000,000. The Loan is collateralized by the real property owned by
the Organization, rental income derived therefrom, and up to $260,000 of the
Organization’s investment balances held at First American Trust. Interest on the note is
based on the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, with an initial rate of 3.5% (5% at June 30,
2018). Monthly payments of interest only are required with the balance due on maturity,
January 15, 2021. The Loan contains certain covenants and conditions. Default by the
Organization on any covenant or condition could affect the Bank’s commitment to lend
and, if not waived or corrected, could make the outstanding balance due on demand. As
of June 30, 2018, the Organization was in compliance with all loan covenants. During
the year, AOC borrowed an additional $305,000 on this loan. The outstanding balance on
the line of credit at June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $3,955,881 and $3,650,881, respectively.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
9.

Line of Credit (continued)
Acacia
Acacia has a line of credit that provides for borrowings of up to $100,000. The
outstanding balance on the line of credit at June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $90,000 and
$70,000, respectively and is included in the current portion of long-term debt. Interest is
payable monthly on the daily average balance outstanding at the bank’s current reference
rate plus 1.25%.

10.

Capital Lease
The Organization purchased two copy machines via a capital lease agreement over a 60
month period with a buy out option at the end of the lease. The lease requires monthly
payments of $298 and as of June 30, 2018, the capital lease liability was $14,027. As of
June 30, 2018, the future minimum repayments on this lease are as follows:
Year Ending
June 30,
2019
2020
2021
2022

Amount
$
3,576
3,576
3,576
3,299
$

11.

14,027

Commitments and Contingencies
Angels Sponsorship agreement
The Organization entered into a sponsorship agreement with Angels Baseball, LP,
whereby the Organization agreed to purchase certain advertising, marketing, and
promotional elements, totaling approximately $100,000, commencing July 1, 2018 and
ending on the final game of the 2018 baseball season, including playoffs. During the year
ended June 30, 2018, the Organization did not incur any cost for the contract. The
remaining balance was paid in installments through October 1, 2018.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
11.

Commitments and Contingencies (continued)
Operating lease
In December 2016, the Organization entered into an operating lease for the South County
Adult Center facility, which expires in November 2026. Monthly rental payments start at
$16,667 per month and escalate by the annual percentage change to CPI, as defined, not
to exceed 3% through the term of the lease. The Organization also received 4 months free
rent beginning January 2017.
Future minimum lease payments under this operating lease as of June 30, 2018, are as
follows:
Year Ending
June 30,
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
Thereafter

$

$

12.

Amount
200,000
200,000
200,000
200,000
200,000
600,000
1,600,000

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following at June 30:

2018
Building fund
Donated land
Direct care campaign
Program/other
Total

$

84,750
163,517
305,542
757,993

$ 1,311,802

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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2017
$

85,598
163,651
224,923
783,008

$ 1,257,180

ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
13.

Employee Benefit Plan
The Organization sponsors a 403(b) Pension Plan (“the Plan”) covering substantially all
employees. The Plan allows for each employee to elect to defer a percentage of his or her
pre-tax compensation to the Plan, not to exceed the dollar limits set by law. The
Organization may make discretionary matches. No such match was made during the year
ended June 30, 2018.

14.

Shared Fundraising Agreement
In connection with the disaffiliation discussed in Note 1, National forgave the outstanding
payable, net of the Organization’s receivables from National, which resulted in a net gain
on the forgiveness of payables of $187,054 in 2017. Full settlement of the agreement was
made on December 7, 2016.

15.

Tenant Leases
On April 24, 2015, the Organization entered into an agreement to lease 4,548 square feet
of its building to an unrelated entity. The agreement had a commencement date of
September 1, 2015 and expiration date of August 31, 2020, with an option to extend the
lease for an additional term of five years. The monthly rent ranges from $7,959 to $8,869.
The lessee is responsible for 14.8% of increases in the building’s operating expenses. The
Organization also agreed to pay for $64,520 in tenant improvements, and lend the balance
of the cost of tenant improvements at an interest rate of 6% (see Note 7).
On February 1, 2016, the Organization entered into an agreement to lease 4,813 square
feet of its building to a second unrelated entity. The agreement had a commencement date
of June 1, 2016 and an expiration date of May 31, 2021, with an option to extend the
lease for an additional term of five years. The monthly rent ranges from $8,423 to $9,385.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2017)
15.

Tenant Leases (continued)
The lessee is responsible for 15.7% of increases in the building’s operating expenses. As
of June 30, 2018, the future minimum rental income from the Organization’s property
under non-cancellable operating leases is as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,
2019
2020
2021

Amount
$
200,216
205,832
111,706
$

517,754

In accordance with the lease agreements, the Organization received six months of prepaid
rent in the amount of $50,028 in 2016. These amounts are included in deferred rent
expense and deposits on the consolidated statement of financial position at June 30, 2018
and 2017. During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization recorded
rental income of approximately $155,300 and $153,200, respectively related to the above
leases. The Organization received security deposits totaling $20,324, which is included in
deposits on the accompanying balance sheet.
16.

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 6, 2018, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
In October 2018, the California Department of Public Health officially transferred the
license to operate Acacia Adult Day Services to North County Senior Services LLC, a
wholly owned subsidiary of AOC. The merger between the two entities is now in the
process of being submitted to the State of California.
Also in October 2018, Alzheimer’s Orange County has been awarded a federal grant for
$1,000,000 over three years. This grant will help reach people with dementia who live
alone, along with a myriad of other projects. It will fund social work staff after the start
up period and will have partnerships with Alzheimer’s San Diego and Alzheimer's
Greater L.A.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

ALZHEIMER’S ORANGE COUNTY
Consolidating Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
AOC

SCADS

Acacia

Total

Support and revenues
Participant fees
Direct public support
Conferences and sponsorships
Walk revenue
Special events - other, net of $89,992
in expenses
Rental income
Donated services and materials
Other income
Indirect public support and other

$

Total support and revenues
Expenses
Program services
General and administrative
Fundraising
Total expenses
Other income
Net realized and unrealized
investment gains
Dividend income
Interest income
Total other income

1,087,744
158,004
568,851

$

1,614,761
301,208
-

$

2,785,531
1,898,599
158,004
568,851

19,088
-

38,077
159,427
1,150
11,030

587,484
314,157
59,378
1,721
55,053

2,603,620

1,699,505

2,125,653

6,428,778

3,409,252
467,302
374,239

2,024,287
-

1,941,717
169,891
94,501

7,375,256
637,193
468,740

4,250,793

2,024,287

2,206,109

8,481,189

241,197
91,596
36,944

-

-

241,197
91,596
36,944

369,737

-

-

369,737

(1,277,436)

Net assets, beginning of year

11,583,672
$

1,170,770
509,647
-

549,407
154,730
40,290
571
44,023

Change in net assets

Net assets, end of year

$

10,306,236

(324,782)
$

(324,782) $

See independent auditors’ report.
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(80,456)

(1,682,674)

695,116

12,278,788

614,660

$

10,596,114

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

95-3702013

Form 990 (2017)

1

Page 2

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE MISSION
ALZHEIMER'S
AND ENHANCE
SERVICE FOR

OF ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY (AOC) IS TO ELIMINATE
DISEASE THROUGH THE ADVANCEMENT OF RESEARCH, TO PROVIDE
CARE AND SUPPORT FOR ALL AFFECTED, TO PROVIDE DIRECT
PERSONS WITH DEMENTIA INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ADULT

4a

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?~~~~~~
Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
2,185,349. including grants of $
4,800. ) (Revenue $
116,210. )
(Code:
) (Expenses $

4b

(Code:

4c

(Code:

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
388,851. including grants of $
(Expenses $
5,286,357.
Total program service expenses |

2

3
4

4e

FAMILY EDUCATION - WE OFFER A VARIETY OF CLASSES AND WORKSHOPS FOR
THOSE WITH MEMORY LOSS CONCERNS, FAMILIES, CAREGIVERS AND THE
COMMUNITY. ALL CLASSES ARE OFFERED FREE OF CHARGE.

2,043,374. including grants of $
1,170,770.
) (Expenses $
) (Revenue $
SOUTH COUNTY ADULT DAY SERVICES IS A LICENSED ADULT DAY CENTER
PROVIDING BOTH SOCIAL AND HEALTHCARE PROGRAMS TO SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY'S
ELDER ADULTS AND ADULTS WITH DISABILITIES.

668,783. including grants of $
20,750.
) (Expenses $
) (Revenue $
OUTREACH & ADVOCACY: AOC ADVOCATES PLAY AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN IMPROVING
THE QUALITY OF CARE AND QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE WITH ALZHEIMER'S
DISEASE AND THEIR FAMILIES BY WORKING TO IMPROVE DEMENTIA CARE AND
SERVICES; IMPROVE ACCESS TO COMMUNITY-BASED CARE; IMPROVE QUALITY CARE
IN RESIDENTIAL SETTINGS; AND EXPAND FUNDING FOR RESEARCH AND PUBLIC
PROGRAMS SERVING PEOPLE WITH DEMENTIA.
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ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Form 990 (2017)

95-3702013

Page 3
Yes

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
a
b
c
d
e
f
12a
b
13
14a
b

15
16
17
18
19

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~~~~~~
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~~~~
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ~~~~~
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part III •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
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20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
22
23

24a

b
c
d
25a
b

26

27

28
a
b
c
29
30
31
32
33
34
35a
b
36
37
38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ~~~~~~~~
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
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Yes

20a
20b

No

X

21

X

22

X

23

X
X

24a
24b
24c
24d
25a

X

25b

X

26

X
X

27

28a
28b
28c
29

X
X

X
X

30

X

31

X

32

X

33

X

34
35a

X
X

35b

X

36

X

37

X

X
38
Form 990 (2017)
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Part V

95-3702013

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V •••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Yes
48
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~
1a
0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~
1b
Did
the
organization
comply
with
backup
withholding
rules
for
reportable
payments
to
vendors
and
reportable
gaming
c
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
86
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~
2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?~~~~~~~~~~
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ~~~~~~~~~~
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: J
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?~~~~~~~~~
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 8282? ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ~~~~~~~
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ~~~~~~~~~
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?~
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ~~~~~~ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year •••••• 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ••••••••••
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2b
3a
3b
4a

5a
5b
5c
6a

No

X
X
X
X
X
X

6b
7a
7b
7c

X
X

7e
7f
7g
7h
8
9a
9b

12a

13a

X
14a
14b
Form 990 (2017)
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ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
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Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

Form 990 (2017)

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Section A. Governing Body and Management
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ~~~~~~
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

1a

Yes

19

19
1b
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ~~~~~~
Did
any
officer,
director,
trustee,
or
key
employee
have
a
family
relationship
or
a
business
relationship
with
any
other
2
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2
Did
the
organization
delegate
control
over
management
duties
customarily
performed
by
or
under
the
direct
supervision
3
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3
Did
the
organization
make
any
significant
changes
to
its
governing
documents
since
the
prior
Form
990
was
filed?
~~~~~
4
4
Did
the
organization
become
aware
during
the
year
of
a
significant
diversion
of
the
organization's
assets?
~~~~~~~~~
5
5
Did
the
organization
have
members
or
stockholders?
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6
6
a
Did
the
organization
have
members,
stockholders,
or
other
persons
who
had
the
power
to
elect
or
appoint
one
or
7
more members of the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7b
Did
the
organization
contemporaneously
document
the
meetings
held
or
written
actions
undertaken
during
the
year
by
the
following:
8
a The governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O •••••••••••••••••
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

8a
8b

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

9
Yes

Section C. Disclosure
17
18

19
20

No

X

9

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ~~~~~~
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

X

10a
10b
11a

X

12a
12b

X
X

12c
13
14

X
X
X

15a
15b

X
X

16a

No

X

X

16b

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed JCA
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
X Upon request
Own website
Another's website
Other (explain in Schedule O)
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |

JUVI DENEVE - 949-757-3773
2515 MCCABE WAY #200, IRVINE, CA

732006 11-28-17
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Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Form 990 (2017)

Page 7

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII •••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
¥ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
¥ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
¥ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

(1) MICHAEL LANCASTER
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR
(2) JODY HUDSON, CTFA
CHAIR
(3) LAWRENCE HARTLEY
SECRETARY
(4) ALEC ABBOTT
BOARD MEMBER
(5) SONIA GARCIA-FRANCIA, MA
BOARD MEMBER
(6) DENNIS KUHL
BOARD MEMBER
(7) SHELDON LEWIN
BOARD MEMBER
(8) JACQUELINE DUPONT, PHD
BOARD MEMBER
(9) PAUL NINEFELDT
BOARD MEMBER
(10) DUNG TRINH, MD
BOARD MEMBER
(11) JUDITH GARFI-PARTRIDGE
BOARD MEMBER
(12) MARTY BURBANK, JD, LLM
BOARD MEMBER
(13) EDWARD SCHRUM
BOARD MEMBER
(14) PATRICIA ANN GAMBOA
BOARD MEMBER
(15) JEANETTE E. HUGHES
BOARD MEMBER
(16) KAREN INMAN
BOARD MEMBER
(17) VINCENT D. NGUYEN, DO, CMD
BOARD MEMBER
732007 11-28-17

16191109 758382 2828.100

4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00
4.00

Former

Highest compensated
employee

Key employee

Officer

Institutional trustee

4.00

Individual trustee or director

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Position
Name and Title
Average
Reportable
Reportable
(do not check more than one
hours per box, unless person is both an
compensation
compensation
officer and a director/trustee)
week
from
from related
(list any
the
organizations
hours for
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)
related
(W-2/1099-MISC)
organizations
below
line)

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.
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1b
c
d
2

Former

Highest compensated
employee

Officer

Institutional trustee

4.00

Key employee

(18) TERENCE OFFENBERGER, MD, MBA
BOARD MEMBER
(19) MICHELLE EGERER
BOARD MEMBER
(20) SANDY THOMAS
BOARD MEMBER
(21) JAMES MCALEER
PRESIDENT/CEO

Individual trustee or director

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
Page 8
Form 990 (2017)
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(B)
(C)
(A)
(D)
(E)
(F)
Position
Average
Name and title
Reportable
Reportable
Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per box, unless person is both an
compensation
compensation
amount of
officer and a director/trustee)
week
from
from related
other
(list any
the
organizations
compensation
hours for
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)
from the
related
(W-2/1099-MISC)
organization
organizations
and related
below
organizations
line)
X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

0.

287,940.

9,306.

0.
287,940.
Sub-total ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
0.
0.
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ~~~~~~~~~~ |
0.
287,940.
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) •••••••••••••••••••••••• |
Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization |

9,306.
0.
9,306.

4.00
4.00
40.00

X

0
Yes

3

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person ••••••••••••••••••••••••
Section B. Independent Contractors

X

3
4

No

X

5

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A)
(B)
(C)
Name and business address
Description of services
Compensation
NONE

2

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
0
$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

X

Form 990 (2017)
732008 11-28-17
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Statement of Revenue

Form 990 (2017)

Part VIII

95-3702013

Page 9

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1 a
b
c
d
e
f

Program Service
Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII •••••••••••••••••••••••••
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
Revenue excluded
Related or
Unrelated
Total revenue
from
tax
under
exempt function
business
sections
revenue
revenue
512 - 514

2

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e
1f

382,685.

2,234,593.

g
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ••••••••••••••••• | 2,617,278.
Business Code
623990 1,170,770.1,170,770.
a SOUTH COUNTY ADULT DAY
WORKSHOPS/CONFERENCES
624100
158,004. 158,004.
b
c
d
e
f All other program service revenue ~~~~~
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ••••••••••••••••• | 1,328,774.
Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
128,540.
other similar amounts)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
|
Royalties ••••••••••••••••••••••• |
(i) Real
(ii) Personal
a Gross rents ~~~~~~~ 154,730.
b Less: rental expenses ~~~ 101,227.
53,503.
c Rental income or (loss) ~~
53,503.
53,503.
d Net rental income or (loss) •••••••••••••• |
a Gross amount from sales of
(i) Securities
(ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ~~~
c Gain or (loss) ~~~~~~~ 224,593.
224,593.
d Net gain or (loss) ••••••••••••••••••• |
a Gross income from fundraising events (not
382,685. of
including $
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ a 236,229.
b Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~ b 89,992.
146,237.
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ••••• |
a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ a
b Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities •••••• |
a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ a
b Less: cost of goods sold ~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory •••••• |
Miscellaneous Revenue
Business Code
a
b
c
d All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
Total revenue. See instructions. ••••••••••••• | 4,498,925.1,382,277.
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

3
4
5
6

7

Other Revenue

Federated campaigns ~~~~~~
Membership dues ~~~~~~~~
Fundraising events ~~~~~~~~
Related organizations ~~~~~~
Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above ~~

8

9

10

11

12

732009 11-28-17
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128,540.

224,593.

146,237.

0. 499,370.
Form 990 (2017)
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ••••••••••••••••••••••••••
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
Total expenses
Program service
Management and
Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.
expenses
general expenses
expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 ~
2
3

4
5
6

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~
Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~~

7
8

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9
10
11
a
b
c
d
e
f
g

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~
Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Legal ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Accounting ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Lobbying ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

Advertising and promotion ~~~~~~~~~
Office expenses~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Information technology ~~~~~~~~~~~
Royalties ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

19
20
21
22
23
24

Investment management fees ~~~~~~~~
Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Travel ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~
Interest ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Payments to affiliates ~~~~~~~~~~~~
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ~~
Insurance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES
b BANK FEES
c BAD DEBT
d DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here

|

X

4,800.

4,800.

297,247.

240,769.

29,725.

26,753.

2,572,467.

2,230,309.

180,083.

162,075.

332,923.
232,132.

292,373.
201,087.

21,342.
16,339.

19,208.
14,706.

23,800.

19,278.

2,380.

2,142.

746,566.
215,485.
267,526.

684,806.
176,149.
240,955.

32,505.
20,703.
13,985.

29,255.
18,633.
12,586.

551,217.

507,734.

22,886.

20,597.

94,525.
182,277.

77,786.
147,644.

8,810.
18,228.

7,929.
16,405.

295,044.

254,675.

21,247.

19,122.

134,914.
70,741.
51,158.
45,917.

109,281.
57,312.
0.
41,399.

13,491.
7,068.
51,158.
2,378.

12,142.
6,361.
0.
2,140.

6,118,739.

5,286,357.

462,328.

370,054.

if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

732010 11-28-17
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Part X

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
(A)
(B)
Beginning of year
End of year
Cash - non-interest-bearing ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Savings and temporary cash investments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Pledges and grants receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~
7 Notes and loans receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
8 Inventories for sale or use ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
10 a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
9,043,892.
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ~~~ 10a
1,025,009.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ~~~~~~ 10b
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
14 Intangible assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ••••••••••
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
18 Grants payable ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
19 Deferred revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ~~~~
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Liabilities

Assets

1
2
3
4
5

23
24
25

Net Assets or Fund Balances

26

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ••••••••••••••••••
X and
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Temporarily restricted net assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Permanently restricted net assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |
and complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ~~~~~~~~
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ~~~~
Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ••••••••••••••••

732011 11-28-17

16191109 758382 2828.100

515,793.
1,323,819.
189,345.

1
2
3
4

452,292.
1,131,405.
166,137.

5

17,368.
482,255.
96,165.
8,271,544.
4,843,547.
183,760.
15,923,596.
567,787.
103,888.

6
7
8
9

10c
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

56,333.
241,333.
132,722.
8,018,883.
4,056,998.
143,142.
14,399,245.
363,500.
82,035.

3,650,881.

22
23
24

3,955,881.

4,322,556.

25
26

4,401,416.

10,529,011.
1,072,029.

11,601,040.
15,923,596.

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

11
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9,660,004.
337,825.

9,997,829.
14,399,245.
Form 990 (2017)
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ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

95-3702013

Form 990 (2017)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ~~~~~~~~~~
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Donated services and use of facilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Investment expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Prior period adjustments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

Page 12

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

4,498,925.
6,118,739.
-1,619,814.
11,601,040.
16,603.

10

0.
9,997,829.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII •••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Yes

1
2a

b

c

3a
b

X Accrual
Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:
Cash
Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis
Consolidated basis
Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
X Consolidated basis
Separate basis
Both consolidated and separate basis
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ••••••••••••••••

732012 11-28-17
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X

2a

2b

X

2c

X

3a

X
No

X

3b
Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part I

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

95-3702013

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
4
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
5
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
6
7
8
9

10

11
12

a

b

c
d

e
f
g

X

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

Yes

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

16191109 758382 2828.100

No

(v) Amount of monetary
(vi) Amount of other
support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ~~

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

5,381,875.

2,097,897.

2,912,623.

3,646,889.

2,698,926.

16,738,210.

5,381,875.

2,097,897.

2,912,623.

3,646,889.

2,698,926.

16,738,210.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ~~~~
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ~
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

16,738,210.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

(a) 2013
(b) 2014
(c) 2015
(d) 2016
(e) 2017
(f) Total
5,381,875.
2,097,897.
2,912,623.
3,646,889.
2,698,926. 16,738,210.
7 Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
194,472. 188,827. 216,111. 297,399. 295,265.
1,192,074.
and income from similar sources ~
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on ~
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
213,970. 140,565. 82,592. 249,365. 256,714. 943,206.
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~
18,873,490.
Add
lines
7
through
10
11 Total support.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

88.69 %
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 14
89.22 %
15
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | X
b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ••• |
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732022 10-06-17

16191109 758382 2828.100

14
2017.05000 ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

2828_101

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

95-3702013

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ~~
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or business under section 513 ~~~~~
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ~~~~
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ~
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ~~~
7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year ~~~~~~

c Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
9 Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ~
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ~~~~
c Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 ••••••••••••••••••••

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

15
16

%
%

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~ 17
%
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 18
%
19 a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions •••••••• |
732023 10-06-17
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(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes
1

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

No

1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

3b

2

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)
732024 10-06-17
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4c

5a
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95-3702013

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

1

2

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

2

1

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
1

2

3

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

11a
11b
11c

1

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Page 5

1

1

2

3

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see instructions).
a
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
Yes
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
2a

No

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.
3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
3b
732025 10-06-17
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Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income
(A) Prior Year
(optional)
1

1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3
Depreciation and depletion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
Other expenses (see instructions)
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
(A) Prior Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount
1
a
b
c
d
e
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities
Average monthly cash balances
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

1a
1b
1c
1d

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
Current Year

Section C - Distributable Amount
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
1
Enter 85% of line 1
2
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
3
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3
4
Income tax imposed in prior year
5
Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)
6
Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part V

Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
(i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
Excess Distributions
1
2
3
a
b
c
d
e
f
g
h
i
j
4
a
b
c
5

6

7
8
a
b
c
d
e

Page 7

Current Year

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reasonable cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017
From 2013
From 2014
From 2015
From 2016
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2017 distributable amount
Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7:
$
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2017 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part VI

Page 8

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

| Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

Organization type (check one):
Filers of:
Form 990 or 990-EZ

Section:

X

501(c)(

3

) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.
General Rule
For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

X

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

723451 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
Name of organization

Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part I

Contributors

(a)
No.

3

95-3702013

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.
(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

ARGYROS FAMILY FOUNDATION
949 SOUTH COAST DRIVE STE. 600

$

70,000.

1

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

ADMINISTRATION FOR COMMUNITY LIVING
C/O ALZ SAN DIEGO 6632 CONVOY COURT

$

109,963.

4

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

CREAN FOUNDATION
P. O. BOX

8449

$

100,000.

6

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PRESBYTERIAN
1 HOAG DRIVE

$

180,000.

2

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

ARCHSTONE FOUNDATION
401 EAST OCEAN BOULEVARD, SUITE 1000

$

90,000.

5

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

HCP, INC
1920 MAIN STREET, #1200
IRVINE, CA 92614

723452 11-01-17

16191109 758382 2828.100

X

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

LONG BEACH, CA 90802
(a)
No.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658
(a)
No.

(d)
Type of contribution

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92658
(a)
No.

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

SAN DIEGO, CA 92111
(a)
No.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

COSTA MESA, CA 92626
(a)
No.

(d)
Type of contribution

$

62,526.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

X

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
Name of organization

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part II

Noncash Property

(a)
No.
from
Part I

95-3702013

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

$
(a)
No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

$
(a)
No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

$
(a)
No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

$
(a)
No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

$
(a)
No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

$
723453 11-01-17

16191109 758382 2828.100

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

23
2017.05000 ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

2828_101

Page 4
Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
Name of organization

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
Part III
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

|$

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.
(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

723454 11-01-17

16191109 758382 2828.100
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2017

| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

Part I

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds

(b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ~~~~
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ~~~~~~
Aggregate value at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Part II Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1
2
3
4
5

Yes

No

Yes

No

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat
Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
Held at the End of the Tax Year
day of the tax year.
Total number of conservation easements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year |
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes
No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

a
b
c
d
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

|
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|$
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part III

No

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• | $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Part III

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a
Public exhibition
d
Loan or exchange programs
b
Scholarly research
e
Other
c
Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ••••••••••••
Yes
No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
3

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

Yes

No

Amount
Beginning balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1c
Additions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1d
Distributions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1e
Ending balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ~~~~~
Yes
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII •••••••••••••
Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
c
d
e
f
2a
b

(a) Current year
1a
b
c
d
e
f
g
2
a
b
c
3a

b
4

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

Beginning of year balance ~~~~~~~
Contributions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ~~~~~~~~~
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Administrative expenses ~~~~~~~~
End of year balance ~~~~~~~~~~
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment |
%
Permanent endowment |
%
Temporarily restricted endowment |
%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) unrelated organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(ii) related organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI

No

(e) Four years back

Yes

No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property

(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

2,622,000.
2,622,000.
1a Land ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5,319,473.
525,516.
4,793,957.
b Buildings ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
465,984.
73,781.
392,203.
c Leasehold improvements ~~~~~~~~~~
509,514.
325,707.
183,807.
d Equipment ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
126,921.
100,005.
26,916.
e Other ••••••••••••••••••••
8,018,883.
(Column
(d)
must
equal
Form
990,
Part
X,
column
(B),
line
10c.)
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e.
••••••••••••• |
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

95-3702013

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Page 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)
(b) Book value
(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(2) Closely-held equity interests ~~~~~~~~~~~
(3) Other
(A) FIRST AMERICAN TRUST
(B) FARMERS & MERCHANT TRUST
(C) COMPANY
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

2,187,624.

END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

1,869,374.

END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

4,056,998.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment
(b) Book value
(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Part IX

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |

Part X

1.

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability
(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ••••• |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII X
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732053 10-09-17
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Part XI

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2
a
b
c
d
e
3
4
a
b
c
5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
16,603.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2a
56,105.
Donated services and use of facilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2b
Recoveries of prior year grants ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2c
101,227.
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2d
Add lines 2a through 2d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2e
Subtract line 2e from line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ~~~~~~~~
4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4b
Add lines 4a and 4b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) •••••••••••••••••
5

Page 4

4,672,860.

173,935.
4,498,925.

0.
4,498,925.
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2
a
b
c
d
e
3
4
a
b
c
5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
56,105.
Donated services and use of facilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2a
Prior year adjustments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2b
Other losses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2c
101,227.
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2d
Add lines 2a through 2d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2e
Subtract line 2e from line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ~~~~~~~~
4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4b
Add lines 4a and 4b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4c
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ••••••••••••••••
5

6,276,071.

157,332.
6,118,739.

0.
6,118,739.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:
THE ORGANIZATION HAS QUALIFIED FOR TAX-EXEMPT STATUS UNDER SECTION
501(C)(3) OF THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND SECTION 23701(D)
OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE. ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES HAS
BEEN MADE IN THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE
ORGANIZATION'S TAX FILINGS ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE
TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR THREE AND FOUR YEARS, RESPECTIVELY,AFTER THEY ARE
FILED. GAAP REQUIRES MANAGEMENT TO EVALUATE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN BY THE
ORGANIZATION AND RECOGNIZE A TAX LIABILITY IF THE ORGANIZATION HAS TAKEN
AN UNCERTAIN POSITION THAT MORE LIKELY THAN NOT WOULD NOT BE SUSTAINED
UPON EXAMINATION BY THE IRS. THE ORGANIZATION HAD NO UNCERTAIN TAX
POSITIONS THAT WERE NOT CONSIDERED MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT OF BEING SUSTAINED
732054 10-09-17
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Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

95-3702013

Page 5

BY APPLICABLE TAX AUTHORITIES AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
RENTAL AND OTHER EXPENSES PRESENTED NET

101,227.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
RENTAL AND OTHER EXPENSES PRESENTED NET

101,227.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury
Open to Public
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service
Inspection
www.irs.gov/Form990
| Go to
for the latest instructions.
Name of the organization
Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

Part I

95-3702013

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a
Mail solicitations
e X Solicitation of non-government grants
b
Internet and email solicitations
f
Solicitation of government grants
c
Phone solicitations
g
Special fundraising events
d
In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
X Yes
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

COMMUNITY WORKS CONSULTING 375 REDONDO AVE #318, LONG

(ii) Activity

GRANT WRITING

(iii) Did
fundraiser
have custody
or control of
contributions?
Yes

(v) Amount paid
(iv) Gross receipts to (or retained by)
fundraiser
from activity
listed in col. (i)

No

X

0.

89,402.

No

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by)
organization

-89,402.

89,402.
-89,402.
Total •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
CA

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS
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Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Direct Expenses

Revenue

Part II

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1
(b) Event #2
(c) Other events
(d) Total events
VISIONARY
(add col. (a) through
GALA
WOMAN
5
col. (c))
(event type)
(event type)
(total number)

1

Gross receipts ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

538,462.

36,575.

43,876.

618,913.

2

Less: Contributions ~~~~~~~~~~~

313,843.

33,888.

34,953.

382,684.

3

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) ••••

224,619.

2,687.

8,923.

236,229.

4

Cash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Noncash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

Food and beverages

8
9
10
11

Part

~~~~~~~~~~

Entertainment ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
89,992.
Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~
Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) •••••••••••••••••••••••• |
III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

89,992.
89,992.
146,237.

Direct Expenses

Revenue

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(a) Bingo

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

(c) Other gaming

1

Gross revenue ••••••••••••••

2

Cash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

Noncash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Other direct expenses ••••••••••

6

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

8

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ••••••••••••••••••••• |

Yes
No

%

Yes
No

%

Yes
No

%

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," explain:

732082 09-13-17
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes
No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes
No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 13a
%
b An outside facility ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 13b
%
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name |
Address |
Yes

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ~~~~~~
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization | $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party | $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

No

and the amount

Name |
Address |
16 Gaming manager information:
Name |
Gaming manager compensation | $
Description of services provided |

Director/officer

Employee

Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
Yes
No
retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year | $
Part IV
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: COMMUNITY WORKS CONSULTING
(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 375 REDONDO AVE #318, LONG BEACH, CA

732083 09-13-17
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Part IV
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Page 4
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
Part I

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
| Attach to Form 990.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

General Information on Grants and Assistance

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
X Yes
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part II
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(f) Method of
1 (a) Name and address of organization
(b) EIN
(c) IRC section
(d) Amount of
(e) Amount of
(g) Description of
(h) Purpose of grant
valuation (book,
or government
(if applicable)
cash grant
non-cash
noncash assistance
or assistance
FMV, appraisal,
assistance
other)
1

No

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)
732101 11-01-17

34

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)
Part III
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance

Part IV

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

95-3702013

Page 2

(f) Description of noncash assistance

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

732102 11-01-17
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part I

Compensation Information

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
| Attach to Form 990.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Questions Regarding Compensation

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

95-3702013

Yes

No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel
Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions
Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account
Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ~~~~~~~~~~~
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
3

1b
2

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
X Compensation committee
Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant
Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations
Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

4

4a
4b
4c

X
X
X

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
X
5a
a The organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
X
5b
b Any related organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
X
6a
a The organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
X
6b
b Any related organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
X
7
not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
X
8
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
9
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
5

732111 10-17-17

16191109 758382 2828.100

36
2017.05000 ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

2828_101

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

Page 2

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.
(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation
(i) Base
compensation

(A) Name and Title

(1) JAMES MCALEER
PRESIDENT/CEO

732112 10-17-17

(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)

0.
287,940.

(ii) Bonus &
incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

0.
0.

0.
0.

37

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

0.
0.

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

0.
9,306.

(E) Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

0.
297,246.

(F) Compensation
in column (B)
reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

0.
0.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

ALZHEIMER'S
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
Part III Supplemental Information

ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

Page 3

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE L

Transactions With Interested Persons

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization

Part I
1

Open To Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b) Relationship between disqualified
(a) Name of disqualified person
(c) Description of transaction
person and organization

(d) Corrected?
Yes
No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

Part II

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(h) Approved (i) Written
Loan to or
(a) Name of
(e) Original
(g) In
(b) Relationship (c) Purpose (d)from
(f) Balance due
by board or
the
with organization
interested person
of loan
principal amount
default? committee? agreement?
organization?

ACACIA ADULT DAMERGER CLICENSIN

To From

X

17,368.

Total •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• | $

Part III

56,333.

Yes

No

X

Yes

X

No

Yes

X

No

56,333.

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person
(c) Amount of
(b) Relationship between
assistance
interested person and
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

(d) Type of
assistance

(e) Purpose of
assistance

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS
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Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

95-3702013

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part IV

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person
(b) Relationship between interested
(c) Amount of
person and the organization
transaction

DENNIS KUHL

Part V

BOARD MEMBER OF ORG

(d) Description of
transaction

0.DENNIS KUHL

Page 2

(e) Sharing of
organization's
revenues?
Yes
No

X

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART II, LOANS TO AND FROM INTERESTED PERSONS:
(A) NAME OF PERSON: ACACIA ADULT DAY SERVICES
(B) RELATIONSHIP WITH ORGANIZATION: MERGER CANDIDATE
(C) PURPOSE OF LOAN: LICENSING FEES

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:
(A) NAME OF PERSON: DENNIS KUHL
(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: DENNIS KUHL, IS ON OUR BOD & CHAIRMAN OF
ANGELS BASEBALL - AOC HAS A CONTRACT WITH ANGELS BASEBALL, LLP FOR $200K
TO PROVIDE ADVERTISING, MARKETING, & PROMOTION OF WALKS AND AOC NIGHT;
AND HAVE A WALK AT ANGELS STADIUM. MR. KUHL DID NOT RECEIVE INCOME
DIRECTLY FROM AOC; THIS CONTRACT IS WITH ANGELS BASEBALL (NEIL VISERTO,
SENIOR DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SPONSORSHIPS AT ANGELS BASEBALL AND AOC).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:
DAY CARE, ADULT DAY SOCIAL CARE, FACILITY-BASED RESPITE, ETC., AND TO
REDUCE THE RISK OF DEMENTIA THROUGH THE PROMOTION OF BRAIN HEALTH.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
DRAFT FOR 6-30-18 IS PRESENTED TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
BOD/FINANCE COMMITTEE AND ACCEPTED BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE/BOD VOTE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:
ALL BOARD AND SENIOR STAFF ARE GIVEN A COMPIANCE FORM TO COMPLETE. ONCE
RETURNED, IT IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE BOARD AND FILED WITH THE MAIN
OFFICE - ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:
WAGE ADJUSTMENTS/BONUS GOALS ARE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD FOR APPROVAL &
INCLUSION IN THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR. THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
REVIEWS PERFORMANCE AGAINST GOALS, VALIDATES, & RECOMMENDS COMPENSATION TO
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR IMPLEMENTATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:
FORM 1023 AND FORM 990 ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
732211 09-07-17
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
Name of the organization

Page 2
Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C
ALL BOARD AND SENIOR STAFF ARE GIVEN A COMPLIANCE FORM TO COMPLETE.
ONCE RETURNED, IT IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE BOARD AND FILED WITH THE
MAIN OFFICE - ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11
DRAFT FOR 06-30-18 IS PRESENTED TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
BOD/FINANCE COMMITTEE AND ACCEPTED BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE/BOD VOTE.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:
PROFESSIONAL AND CONTRACTED SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES

468,517.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES

32,505.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

29,255.

TOTAL EXPENSES

530,277.

TRANSPORTATION:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES

216,289.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES

0.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

0.

TOTAL EXPENSES

216,289.

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A

746,566.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:
CONTRACTED SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 468,517
732212 09-07-17

16191109 758382 2828.100
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
Name of the organization

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

Page 2
Employer identification number

95-3702013

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 32,505
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 29,255

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 216,289

TOTAL EXPENSES 746,567

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 746,567

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:
NO CHANGES IN THE PROCESSES RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DURING
THE FISCAL YEAR.

732212 09-07-17

16191109 758382 2828.100
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Name of the organization

Open to Public
Inspection

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

SOCAL SENIOR SERVICES, LLC - 81-1439041
2515 MCCABE WAY, SUITE 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

Part II

2017

| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
| Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Part I

OMB No. 1545-0047

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

(b)
Primary activity

SOUTH COUNTY ADULT DAY
SERVICES IS A LICENSED
ADULT DAY CENTER

(c)
Legal domicile (state or
foreign country)

CALIFORNIA

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

1,170,770.

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE
861,889.COUNTY

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

NORTH COUNTY SENIOR SERVICES, LLC 95-3509323, 11391 ACACIA PARKWAY, GARDEN
GROVE, CA 92840

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state or
foreign country)

ACACIA ADULT DAY SERVICES
IS A LICENSED ADULT DAY
CENTER
CALIFORNIA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

SEE PART VII FOR CONTINUATIONS

732161 09-11-17

LHA

(d)
Exempt Code
section

501(C)(3)

(e)
Public charity
status (if section
501(c)(3))

LINE 10

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(g)

Section 512(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

ALZHEIMER'S OC

No

X

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
Part III

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

Page 2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Part IV

95-3702013

(b)
Primary activity

(c)

Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant income
(related, unrelated,
excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

(f)
Share of total
income

(g)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproportionate
allocations?

Yes

No

(i)
(j)
(k)
General or Percentage
Code V-UBI
amount in box managing ownership
20 of Schedule partner?
K-1 (Form 1065) Yes No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

732162 09-11-17

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

45

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

(f)
Share of total
income

(g)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

(i)

Section
512(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
Part V

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e

f
g
h
i
j

Dividends from related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Sale of assets to related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Exchange of assets with related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1f
1g
1h
1i
1j

k
l
m
n
o

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1k
1l
1m
1n
1o

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1p
1q

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

1r
1s

(a)
Name of related organization

(b)
Transaction
type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(1)

ACACIA ADULT DAY SERVICES

I

100,000.FMV

(2)

ACACIA ADULT DAY SERVICES

P

56,333.FMV

Yes

No

X
X
X
X
X

X

X
X
X

X
X
X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X

(d)
Method of determining amount involved

(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
732163 09-11-17
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
Part VI

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
(d)
(e)
Are all
Predominant income partners sec.
Legal domicile
501(c)(3)
(related, unrelated,
(state or foreign
excluded from tax under orgs.?
country)
sections 512-514) Yes No

(f)
Share of
total
income

(g)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

(h)

(i)
(j)
(k)
Code V-UBI General or Percentage
amount in box 20 managing ownership
of Schedule K-1 partner?
(Form 1065) Yes No
Yes No
Disproportionate
allocations?

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
732164 09-11-17
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ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part VII Supplemental Information.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

95-3702013

Page 5

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART II, IDENTIFICATION OF RELATED TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS:

NAME, ADDRESS, AND EIN OF RELATED ORGANIZATION:
NORTH COUNTY SENIOR SERVICES, LLC
EIN: 95-3509323
11391 ACACIA PARKWAY
GARDEN GROVE, CA

92840

PRIMARY ACTIVITY: ACACIA ADULT DAY SERVICES IS A LICENSED ADULT DAY CENTER
DIRECT CONTROLLING ENTITY: ALZHEIMER'S OC

732165 09-11-17

16191109 758382 2828.100
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8868

Form
(Rev. January 2017)

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-1709

| File a separate application for each return.
| Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

Type or
print
File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

Employer identification number (EIN) or

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200

95-3702013
Social security number (SSN)

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

IRVINE, CA

92614

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ••••••••••••••••• 0 1
Application
Return Application
Return
Is For
Code Is For
Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
01
Form 990-T (corporation)
07
Form 990-BL
02
Form 1041-A
08
Form 4720 (individual)
03
Form 4720 (other than individual)
09
Form 990-PF
04
Form 5227
10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)
05
Form 6069
11
Form 990-T (trust other than above)
06
Form 8870
12
¥

JUVI DENEVE
The books are in the care of | 2515 MCCABE WAY #200 - IRVINE, CA 92614
Telephone No. | 949-757-3773
Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
. If this is for the whole group, check this
box |
. If it is for part of the group, check this box |
and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1

MAY 15, 2019
I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

, to file the exempt organization return

|
calendar year
or
JUL 1, 2017
| X tax year beginning
, and ending JUN 30, 2018
.
2
If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:
Initial return
Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
0.
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.
3a
$
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
0.
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.
3b
$
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
0.
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.
3c
$
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

723841 04-01-17

16191109 758382 2828.100
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728941 12-06-17

California Exempt Organization
Annual Information Return

TAXABLE YEAR

2017

FORM

07/01/2017

Calendar Year 2017 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

199

06/30/2018

, and ending (mm/dd/yyyy)

Corporation/Organization name

.

California corporation number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

1067319
FEIN

Additional information. See instructions.

95-3702013
PMB no.

Street address (suite or room)

2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
State

City

IRVINE
Foreign country name

A
B
C
D

E
F
G
H

I

ZIP code

CA
Foreign province/state/county

First Return ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes X No
Amended Return ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
Yes X No
Yes X No
IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust ~~~~~~~~~~~~
Final Information Return?
¥
Dissolved
Surrendered (Withdrawn)
Merged/Reorganized
Enter date: (mm/dd/yyyy) ¥
Check accounting method: (1)
Cash (2) X Accrual (3)
Other
Federal return filed? (1) ¥
990T (2) ¥
990PF (3) ¥
Sch H ( 990)
(4) X Other 990 series
Is this a group filing? See instructions ~~~~~~~ ¥
Yes X No
Is this organization in a group exemption ~~~~~~
Yes X No
If "Yes," what is the parent's name?

92614
Foreign postal code

J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization
engaged in political activities? See instructions. ~~~~ ¥
K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g? ¥
If "Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember sources $
L If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d
and meets the filing fee exception, check box. No filing
fee is required. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
M Is the organization a Limited Liability Company? ~~~~ ¥
N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to
report taxable income? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
O Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
IRS audited in a prior year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
P Is federal Form 1023/1024 pending? ~~~~~~~~
Date filed with IRS

Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines
not reported to the FTB? See instructions ••••• ¥
Yes X No
Part I Complete Part I unless not required to file this form. See General Information B and C.

Receipts
and
Revenues

Expenses

Filing Fee

Sign
Here

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part II, line 8 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STMT 1
Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Information B ••••••••••••••
5
Cost of goods sold ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
6
Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold ~~~~~~~ ¥

¥

00
00
Total costs. Add line 5 and line 6 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Total gross income. Subtract line 7 from line 4 •••••••••••••••••••••••••• ¥
Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part II, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8 ••••••••••• ¥
Total payments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
Use tax. See General Information K ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 from line 12 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Information F~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Penalties and Interest. See General Information J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Balance due. Add line 12, line 15, and line 16. Then subtract line 11 from the result •••••••••• j
¥

1
2
3
4

7
8
9
10

X
X

No
No

Yes

X

No

Yes

X

No

Yes
Yes

X
X

No
No

1,848,273.
2,617,278.
4,465,551.

4,465,551.
6,014,914.
-1,549,363.

11
12
13
14
15
16
17

10.
10.

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Signature
of officer

Title

Firm's name
(or yours,
if self|
employed)
and address

¥ Telephone

Date

CEO

|

Date

Preparer's
signature |

Paid
Preparer's
Use Only

¥
¥
¥

Yes
Yes

¥ PTIN

Check if

P01691781

self-employed |

¥ FEIN

HASKELL & WHITE LLP
300 SPECTRUM CENTER DR, STE 300
IRVINE, CA 92618

May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions •••••••••••• ¥

022

3651174

33-0310569
¥ Telephone

X

949-450-6200
Yes

No

Form 199 2017 Side 1

00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
Part II

Receipts
from
Other
Sources

Expenses
and
Disbursements

95-3702013

Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations regardless of
amount of gross receipts - complete Part II or furnish substitute information.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

Schedule L

728951 12-06-17

236,229.
Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
1
36,944.
Interest ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
2
91,596.
Dividends ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
3
154,730.
Gross rents ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
4
Gross royalties ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
5
STATEMENT 2 ¥
0.
Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6
SEE STATEMENT 3 ¥
1,328,774.
Other income ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7
1,848,273.
Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 1
8
4,800.
Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
9
Disbursements to or for members ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
10
SEE STATEMENT 4 ¥ 11
297,247.
Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2,572,467.
Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
12
182,277.
Interest ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
13
232,132.
Taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
14
551,217.
Rents ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
15
Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ¥
16
SEE STATEMENT 5 ¥ 17 2,174,774.
Other Expenses and Disbursements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6,014,914.
Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 9 •••••
18
End of taxable year
Balance Sheet
Beginning of taxable year
(a)

Assets
1 Cash ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2 Net accounts receivable ~~~~~~~~
STMT 6
3 Net notes receivable ~~~~~~~~~~
4 Inventories ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5 Federal and state government obligations
6 Investments in other bonds ~~~~~~
7 Investments in stock ~~~~~~~~~
8 Mortgage loans ~~~~~~~~~~~
STMT 7
9 Other investments ~~~~~~~~~~
10 a Depreciable assets ~~~~~~~~~
b Less accumulated depreciation ~~~~

(b)

(c)

515,793.
482,255.

(

6,389,426.
739,882. )

4,843,547.
5,649,544.

(

6,421,892.
1,025,009. )

2,622,000.
11 Land ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
STMT 8
1,810,457.
12 Other assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
15,923,596.
13 Total assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Liabilities and net worth
567,787.
14 Accounts payable ~~~~~~~~~~~
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable ~~
16 Bonds and notes payable ~~~~~~~
17 Mortgages payable ~~~~~~~~~~
STMT 9
3,754,769.
18 Other liabilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~
19 Capital stock or principal fund ~~~~~
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation ~
11,601,040.
21 Retained earnings or income fund ~~~~
15,923,596.
22 Total liabilities and net worth •••••
Reconciliation
of
income
per
books
with
income
per
return
Schedule M-1
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.
1
2
3
4
5

Net income per books ~~~~~~~~~~~~
Federal income tax ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Excess of capital losses over capital gains ~~~
Income not recorded on books this year ~~~~
Expenses recorded on books this year not
deducted in this return ~~~~~~~~~~~
6 Total. Add line 1 through line 5 ••••••••

Side 2 Form 199 2017

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

-1,549,363.

-1,549,363.

022

7 Income recorded on books this year
not included in this return ~~~~~~~~
8 Deductions in this return not charged
against book income this year ~~~~~~~
9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8 ~~~~~~~~
10 Net income per return.
Subtract line 9 from line 6 ••••••••

3652174

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

(d)
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

¥
¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

452,293.
241,333.

4,056,998.
5,396,883.
2,622,000.
1,629,739.
14,399,246.
363,500.

4,037,916.
9,997,830.
14,399,246.

¥
¥

-1,549,363.

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
CASH CONTRIBUTIONS
STATEMENT
1
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE 3
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
CONTRIBUTOR'S NAME
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
ADMINISTRATION FOR
COMMUNITY LIVING

CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
C/O ALZ SAN DIEGO 6632 CONVOY
COURT SAN DIEGO, CA 92111

ARCHSTONE FOUNDATION

401 EAST OCEAN BOULEVARD,
SUITE 1000 LONG BEACH, CA
90802

DATE OF
GIFT
AMOUNT
}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}
06/30/18
109,963.
06/30/18
90,000.

ARGYROS FAMILY FOUNDATION 949 SOUTH COAST DRIVE STE. 600
COSTA MESA, CA 92626

06/30/18

CREAN FOUNDATION

P. O. BOX
CA 92658

06/30/18

HCP, INC

1920 MAIN STREET, #1200
IRVINE, CA 92614

06/30/18

HOAG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PRESBYTERIAN

1 HOAG DRIVE NEWPORT BEACH, CA
92658

06/30/18

TOTAL INCLUDED ON LINE 3

8449 NEWPORT BEACH,

70,000.
100,000.
62,526.
180,000.
}}}}}}}}}}}
612,489.
~~~~~~~~~~~

STATEMENT(S) 1

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
GROSS AMOUNT FROM SALE OF ASSETS
STATEMENT
2
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}

DATE
ACQUIRED
}}}}}}}}

DATE
SOLD
}}}}}}}}

METHOD
ACQUIRED
}}}}}}}}}
PURCHASED

COST OR
EXPENSE
GROSS
OTHER BASIS
DEPREC.
OF SALE SALES PRICE
}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}
0.
0.
0.
0.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PAGE 2, LN 6
0.
0.
0.
0.
~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
OTHER INCOME
STATEMENT
3
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
WORKSHOPS/CONFERENCES
SOUTH COUNTY ADULT DAY SERVICES
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 7

AMOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
158,004.
1,170,770.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
1,328,774.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

STATEMENT(S) 2, 3

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES
STATEMENT
4
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
NAME AND ADDRESS
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
MICHAEL LANCASTER
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

TITLE AND
AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR
4.00

COMPENSATION
}}}}}}}}}}}}
0.

JODY HUDSON, CTFA
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

CHAIR

LAWRENCE HARTLEY
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

SECRETARY
4.00

0.

ALEC ABBOTT
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

SONIA GARCIA-FRANCIA, MA
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

DENNIS KUHL
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

SHELDON LEWIN
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

JACQUELINE DUPONT, PHD
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

PAUL NINEFELDT
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

DUNG TRINH, MD
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

JUDITH GARFI-PARTRIDGE
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

4.00

0.

STATEMENT(S) 4

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
MARTY BURBANK, JD, LLM
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

95-3702013
}}}}}}}}}}
0.

EDWARD SCHRUM
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

PATRICIA ANN GAMBOA
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

JEANETTE E. HUGHES
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

KAREN INMAN
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

VINCENT D. NGUYEN, DO, CMD
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

TERENCE OFFENBERGER, MD, MBA
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

MICHELLE EGERER
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

SANDY THOMAS
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

JAMES MCALEER
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

PRESIDENT/CEO
40.00

0.

DAVID PLOURDE
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

FORMER TREASURER
4.00

0.

MARY BORG
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

FORMER BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

JEANNIE LAWRENCE
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614

FORMER BOARD MEMBER
4.00

0.

STATEMENT(S) 4

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DAVID MACINNIS
2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200
IRVINE, CA 92614
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11

FORMER MEMBER AT LARGE
4.00

95-3702013
}}}}}}}}}}
0.

}}}}}}}}}}}}
0.
~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
OTHER EXPENSES
STATEMENT
5
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES
BANK FEES
BAD DEBT
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS
PROPERTY EXPENSES
DIRECT EXPENSES OF FUNDRAISING EVENTS
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
ACCOUNTING FEES
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION
OFFICE EXPENSES
CONFERENCES AND CONVENTIONS
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17

AMOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
134,914.
70,741.
51,158.
45,917.
101,227.
89,992.
332,923.
23,800.
746,566.
215,485.
267,526.
94,525.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
2,174,774.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
NET NOTES RECEIVABLE
STATEMENT
6
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
NET NOTES RECEIVABLE
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 3

BEG. OF YEAR
END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
482,255.
241,333.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
482,255.
241,333.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
OTHER INVESTMENTS
STATEMENT
7
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
FIRST AMERICAN TRUST
FARMERS & MERCHANT TRUST COMPANY
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 9

BEG. OF YEAR
END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
2,687,531.
2,187,624.
2,156,016.
1,869,374.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
4,843,547.
4,056,998.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

STATEMENT(S) 4, 5, 6, 7

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY
95-3702013
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
OTHER ASSETS
STATEMENT
8
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
PARTICIPANT FEES AND OTHER RECEIVABLE
RECEIVABLE FROM RELATED PARTY
DEFERRED RENTAL INCOME, NET
SECURITY DEPOSITS
PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12

BEG. OF YEAR
END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
189,345.
166,137.
17,368.
56,333.
162,014.
121,396.
21,746.
21,746.
1,323,819.
1,131,405.
96,165.
132,722.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
1,810,457.
1,629,739.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CA 199
OTHER LIABILITIES
STATEMENT
9
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
DEFERRED REVENUE
UNSECURED NOTES AND LOANS PAYABLE
DEFERRED REVENUE
UNSECURED NOTES AND LOANS PAYABLE
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 18

BEG. OF YEAR
END OF YEAR
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
0.
0.
0.
0.
103,888.
82,035.
3,650,881.
3,955,881.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}} }}}}}}}}}}}}}}
3,754,769.
4,037,916.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

STATEMENT(S) 8, 9

Voucher at bottom of page.
DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE CORPORATE OR EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX RETURN
WITH THE PAYMENT VOUCHER.
If the amount of payment is zero, do not mail this voucher.

WHERE TO FILE:

Using black or blue ink, make check or money order payable to the
"Franchise Tax Board." Write the corporation number or FEIN and
"2017 FTB 3586" on the check or money order. Detach voucher
below. Enclose, but do not staple, payment with voucher and
mail to:

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
PO BOX 942857
SACRAMENTO CA 94257-0531
Make all checks or money orders payable in U.S. dollars and drawn against a U.S. financial institution.

WHEN TO FILE:

Corporations - File and Pay by the 15th day of the 4th month following
the close of the taxable year.
S corporations - File and Pay by the 15th day of the 3rd month following
the close of the taxable year.
Exempt organizations - File and Pay by the 15th day of the 5th month
following the close of the taxable year.

When the due date falls on a weekend or holiday, the deadline to file and pay without penalty
is extended to the next business day.
Due to the federal Emancipation Day holiday on April 16, 2018, tax returns filed and payments
mailed or submitted on April 17, 2018, will be considered timely.

ONLINE SERVICES:

Corporations can make payments online using Web Pay for Businesses.
Corporations can make an immediate payment or schedule payments up
to a year in advance. Go to ftb.ca.gov/pay for more information.

739035 11-29-17

!!! DETACH HERE!!!!!!!!!!!!! IF NO PAYMENT IS DUE, DO NOT MAIL THIS VOUCHER!!!!!!!!!!!!!! DETACH HERE !!!
CAUTION: You may be required to pay electronically, see instructions.
TAXABLE YEAR

2017

Payment Voucher for Corporations and Exempt
Organizations e-filed Returns

1067319
ALZH 95-3702013
000000000000
TYB 07-01-2017
TYE 06-30-2018
ALZHEIMERS ORANGE COUNTY

17

CALIFORNIA FORM

3586 (e-file)
FORM

3

2515 MCCABE WAY NO 200
IRVINE
CA 92614
(949) 955-9000

Amount of Payment

022

6181176

10.

FTB 3586 2017

022
Date Accepted

DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB

TAXABLE YEAR

FORM

California e-file Return Authorization for
Exempt Organizations

2017

8453-EO

Exempt Organization name

Identifying number

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

95-3702013

Part I
Electronic Return Information (whole dollars only)
1 Total gross receipts (Form 199, line 4) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 1
2 Total gross income (Form 199, line 8) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 2
3 Total expenses and disbursements (Form 199, line 9) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 3

4,465,551.
4,465,551.
6,014,914.

00
00
00

Part II
Settle Your Account Electronically for Taxable Year 2017
4
Electronic funds withdrawal
4a Amount
4b Withdrawal date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Part III Banking Information (Have you verified the exempt organization's banking information?)
5 Routing number
6 Account number
7 Type of account:
Checking
Savings
Part IV Declaration of Officer
I authorize the exempt organization's account to be settled as designated in Part II. If I check Part II, Box 4, I authorize an electronic funds withdrawal for the amount listed
on line 4a.
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am an officer of the above exempt organization and that the information I provided to my electronic return originator (ERO),
transmitter, or intermediate service provider and the amounts in Part I above agree with the amounts on the corresponding lines of the exempt organization's 2017
California electronic return. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the exempt organization's return is true, correct, and complete. If the exempt organization is filing
a balance due return, I understand that if the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) does not receive full and timely payment of the exempt organization's fee liability, the exempt
organization will remain liable for the fee liability and all applicable interest and penalties. I authorize the exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
statements be transmitted to the FTB by the ERO, transmitter, or intermediate service provider. If the processing of the exempt organization's return or refund is
delayed, I authorize the FTB to disclose to the ERO or intermediate service provider the reason(s) for the delay.

Sign
Here

=

Signature of officer

Date

=CEO
Title

Part V
Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer.
I declare that I have reviewed the above exempt organization's return and that the entries on form FTB 8453-EO are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. (If I
am only an intermediate service provider, I understand that I am not responsible for reviewing the exempt organization's return. I declare, however, that form FTB 8453-EO
accurately reflects the data on the return.) I have obtained the organization officer's signature on form FTB 8453-EO before transmitting this return to the FTB; I have
provided the organization officer with a copy of all forms and information that I will file with the FTB, and I have followed all other requirements described in FTB Pub.
1345, 2017 e-file Handbook for Authorized e-file Providers. I will keep form FTB 8453-EO on file for four years from the due date of the return or four years from the date
the exempt organization return is filed, whichever is later, and I will make a copy available to the FTB upon request. If I am also the paid preparer, under penalties of perjury,
I declare that I have examined the above exempt organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. I make this declaration based on all information of which I have knowledge.

ERO
Must
Sign

ERO'ssignature

=

Date

=

Firm's name (or yours
if self-employed)
and address

HASKELL & WHITE LLP
300 SPECTRUM CENTER DR, STE 300
IRVINE, CA

Check if
also paid
preparer

X

Check
if selfemployed
FEIN

ERO's PTIN

P01691781
33-0310569

ZIP code

92618

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined the above organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. I make this declaration based on all information of which I have knowledge.

Paid
Preparer
Must
Sign

Paid
preparer's
signature

=

Firm's name (or yours
if self-employed)
and address

Date

=

Check
if selfemployed

Paid preparer's PTIN

FEIN

ZIP code

FTB 8453-EO 2017

For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP.

729021 11-27-17

16191109 758382 2828.100

10
2017.05000 ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

2828_101

MAIL TO:
Registry of Charitable Trusts
P.O. Box 903447
Sacramento, CA 94203-4470
(916) 210-6400
WEB SITE ADDRESS:
www.ag.ca.gov/charities/

ANNUAL
REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT
TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA

Section 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
11 Cal. Code Regs. section 301-307, 311 and 312
Failure to submit this report annually no later than the 15th day of the 5th month after the
end of the organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and
the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties
as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

State Charity Registration Number: CT

Check if:

047160

Change of address

ALZHEIMER'S ORANGE COUNTY

Amended report

Name of Organization

2515 MCCABE WAY, NO. 200

Corporate or Organization No.

1067319

Address (Number and Street)

IRVINE, CA

92614

Federal Employer I.D. No.

95-3702013

City or Town, State and ZIP Code

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General's Registry of Charitable Trusts
Gross Receipts

Fee

Gross Annual Revenue

Fee

Gross Annual Revenue

Fee

Less than $25,000
Between $25,000 and $100,000

0
$25

Between $100,001 and $250,000
Between $250,001 and $1 million

$50
$75

Between $1,000,001 and $10 million
Between $10,000,001 and $50 million
Greater than $50 million

$150
$225
$300

PART A - ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 07/01/2017
4,498,925. Total assets $
Gross annual revenue $

ending 06/30/2018
14,399,245.

) list:

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT
Note:
1.

If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page providing an explanation and details for each
"yes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required.
Yes

During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization
and any officer, director or trustee thereof either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had
any financial interest?

No

X

2.

During this reporting period, were there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable property
or funds?

3.

During this reporting period, did non-program expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenue?

4.

During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a Form 4720
with the Internal Revenue Service, attach a copy.

X

5.

During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable purposes used?
If "yes," provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider.

X

6.

During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing the
name of the agency, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number.

7.

During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If "yes," provide an attachment indicating
the number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred.

X

8.

Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? If "yes," provide an attachment indicating whether the program is
operated by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for charitable purposes.

X

9.

Did your organization have prepared an audited financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles for this reporting period?

Organization's area code and telephone number

X
X

X

X

9499559000

Organization's e-mail address
I declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, the content
is true, correct and complete.

JAMES MCALEER
Signature of authorized officer

729291
12-27-17

Printed Name

CEO
Title

Date

RRF-1 (08/2017)

